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GREEN INITIATIVE
DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Sub : MCA's Green Initiative for Paperless Communications

Ministrv of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has recently taken a "Green lnitiative in Corporate Governance" by-

allowing paperless compliances by the companies. Towards this, MCA has issued Circulars dated 21 April 2011

and 29 Aprii 2011 stating that the service of notice / document by a companl' to its shareholders can now be
made through electronic mode, subject to a few conditions.

Our company appreciates the initiative taken by MCA, as it believes strongly' in a Greener Envirorrnent. l'his
initiative also helps in prompt receipt of communication, apart from helpring avold losses/delays in postal transit.

We, therefore, propose to send documents, such as the Notice of the A.nnual (leneral Meeting, Annual Repor!
Half- vearlv communications etc. henceforth to shareholders in Electronic Form eLt the e-mail address provided by
them and made available to us by, the depositories from time to time.

In case you wish to receive all the above communications in electronic form; and

[A] hold your shares in dematerialized form, kindly register your e-mail ;rddress with your
Depository Participant at the earliest; or

[B] holcl your shares in physical form, kindly register your e-mail address v,'ith Niche Technolog,ies Private
Limited our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, at the following address at the earliest;

Mr. S. Abbas,
Niche Technologies Private Limited
3A, Auckland Place

7th Floor, Room No. 7A &78
Kolkata - 700 077

Ir-mail Ad clress: sabbas@nichetechpl.com

We r,vish to inJorm you that in addition to getting the documents through your registered e-mail, you can also
have access to the documents through our company website, www.occl.co.in Thr: document will also trc available
to you for inspection at the Registered Office of the company during office hours,

We are sure you would appreciate the "Green Initiative" taken by MCA, jrrst as it is being welcomed by
companies like us. Needless to say, you will be, as a member of the company, enlitled to be furnished tvith a copy
of the above met-rtioned documents as requirecl under the provisions oI' the Cc,mpanies Act, 1956/2013, free o{
cost, upon receipt of a requisition from you any time.

We solicit your whole-hearted co-operation in helping the Company implement llre e-governance initiertives ol
the Government in the interest of environment, r,r'hich is the need of the hour.

This communication may be ignored, if your email address is already reg;istered ,arith your DepositoryParticipant.
Thanking vou,
Yours 1 ruiy,
For Octal Credit Capital Limited,

Sweety Dassani
Company Secretary
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Chairnan's Statement

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to address you in the annual report of our 27th year . It has been a glorious
qualter century of Octal Credit Capital Limited in serving the Indian consumers through its financial
offering .India is not just onr: of the world's largest economies but the fastest growing economy. It is also a

critical piece in the puzzle that is humankind's pursuit of prosperitv and tlee desire to make the world a

better place to live in. Interestingly, India is at an inflection point in t-his pursuit of prosperity. Even as the

countrv is the fastest-growing economy, it is extensiveiy under-borrowed. Lrdia's debt AUM-GDP ratio at
B % compares weakly with 2'Lo/o for the world.

The big defining cl'range within India over the next decade is going to be financial inclusion. Until nolv,
such of India's growth was driven by its urban and semi-urban rich coupled with a large middle-class. The
emerging game-changer is likely to be the large proportion of India's populeLtion that is rural ol financially
excluded who are likely to enter the mainstream ovel the next few ;'gars. ilhis large population cluster -
possibly the r,r.orld's largest,:xcluded and equivalent to the population of a number of countries aggregated
- is likely to drive the next.round of demand for consumption essentials. T'he result is that India will be a
combination of realities: a top-end consumption segment that is the equivalent of standalone r:ountries, a
large middle-end that reprersents the aggregated equivalent of a number c,f countries and a bottom-end
seeking to graduate, the largest such single country cluster anywhere ln the vrorld.

Evetr as this lealifv appears to be optimistic for the long-term, there is a grovring recognition thert there will
be moments of intervening weakness. Such a weakness transpired during; Fy2018-19, when the Indian
economy was marked by a liquidity paralysis. This paralysis was tl're combined outcome of a number of
lealities: sigrrificant diminution in the value of small-cap investments in India precipitated by significar:rt
ciivestments by foreign institutional investors and the unexpected short-terrrr debt default by a Jarge NBFC
in India. The result was panic that translated into a credit squeeze in the e{ronom}. and financial mar:kets
(debt and equit,v).

Challenging present
The situation on the external front provided little respite. The sustaine<l buoyancy in the US markets, strong
Dollar and sharprise in crudr: prices depressed equities across emergirrg marl:ets including India. This
increased margin requirements wherever shares had been provided as collate,ral against loans, tLLreatening
loan quality. We believe that India's economv is headed for better da1's. The tLigh cost of crude oil, the
principal headwind that put a pressure on the Current Account Deficit, has ttrned into a tailwin,J as cruder
prices have moderately declined, easing the pressure on the h'ade deficit and exchange rate. The Goods &
Selvices Tax has stabilised, coilections improving virtually each successive m,rnth. The direct tax collection
is consistentlv rising and the bottom line is that the country's fiscal deficit is likely to narrow in 21019 over
tire previous vear. India's re;rl interest rate is the highest even as inflation is p rssibly the lowest in years.

The countrv's Central Bank has begun moderating interest rates. With the latest industrial production
num-ber beirrg negative, there is a case for a lowering interest rates further in2019. Against the b,ackdrc,p of
78% aggregate industrial capacity utilisation, any decline in the real rate of interest could poterrtially kick-
start a virfuous private capex cycle.
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Rebuilding our business
Your Company reported a challenging year under review. Revenues decreased to Rs. 24.02Lacs and loss of
Rs. 2.561acs was in FY 201.8-1.9 which was Rs. 50.49 Lacs and Profit of Rs. 3.9t2lacs in the previous financial

vear. There were a number of reasons for the decline. Given the erosion in equity values, the quantum of

margin funding business declined as a number of shares that had ber:n provided as collateral declined to a
valu.e equivalent to the loan size or lower.

We possess a robust quality of our loan book. We are competently placed to borrow fro.m financial
instrtutions. We have not pledged any of our assets to lenders. We possess a strong distribution competence

that makes it possible to source business. We are attractively placecl to sur.rive challenging market cycles

through the virtue of low overheads. At a strategic priority, we r,l'ill renrain a pure lending company
engaged in the disbursement of small unsecured loans, addressing a widening market. We beli.eve that by
the virtue of our visible brand we will be able to enter new downsb:eram firLancing segments in a growing
economv.

I wish the team and working staff greeting of success. The board joins me in expressing our deep

appreciation to all the share holders, Employees and management teram for the support, co-operation and

understanding for the decision that have made throughout. The manaElement is conscious of your
increasing expectalions and is gearing of fulfill the same. We remain committed in creating long term value

for our stakeholders.

Regards,
Dilip K.umar Patni

Chairman
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSTS REPORT

NBFCs in India
OCCL is a registered NBFC-ND with RBI ald the company is listed with BSE Ltd and Calcutta Stock

Exchange Ltd. The company is actively engagerd in the fund based arctivities, providing loans and advances,

inter corporate deposits, investment in shares & securities etc. OCCL servi<:es today are readill/ available to
individual, corporate, financial institutions etc.

Clur Company is a plofessionally managed company, which focuses its vision on financial services & fr:llows
sLrict code of conduct of business by practicing fair business values n'ith stake holders and society at large. It
had been complying with all relevant enactments and status of the land in letter & in spirit. T]Lere is a strict
adherence to ethics and responsibility towards all those who come within its corporate ambit.

Indian economy - Overview
As the fastest grou.ing major econom)/ in the world, India is expercted to emerge as one of the top three
er:onomic powers of the world over the next 10-15 years, as per Central Statistics Organisatic,n (CSO) and
IMF (lnternational N{onetary Fund). Moody's upgradation of India's sovereign rating after l'L years, from
Baa3 (lowest investment grade) to BaaZ, also underlines the strength of its economic fundamenterls.

After a temporary slowdown triggered by demonetisation and CIST (Good Services Tax), the ecclnomy
started showing signs of recovery in the year. The revival in positivity was reflected in the pick-up of
industrial production and a decline in retail inflation (as measured by the CPI) after a period ,tf negativity.
The farm, manufacturing and serwices sectors propelled this growth, whjch is expected to sustain in the
coming year.

Opportunity and threats
Itising entrepreneurship among the country's youth has bolstered demancl for small-ticket loars because of
the low interest burden associated with them. People are gradually opting for online loan facilities because of
the inherent ease-of-use and speed of transactions. The market remalns largely under-penetrated with the 15

rnajor cities in India preferring loans against shares and properties, whereas the remaining 15 r:ities beyond
the top-15 exhibiting a preference for microfinance. NBFCs lend to retail borrowers without strong credit
history and mid-level corporates who are usually not considered creclitworthy by major banks, indicating the
fact that there is still ample headroom for growth for NBFCs. With the banking sector bearing the brunt of
rising NPA levels, they are becoming increasingly strict when it comes to disbursing loans,, brightening
prospects for NBFCs. Even if half of the lower-middle class makes the transiition to upper-midclle or nriddle
class, they'would still amount to -350 million people, indicating th.at thert: will be a sizeable chunk of the
population for the NBFCs to cater to over the long-term

The Financial Intelligence Unit put9,491non-banking finance companies (82% of the total NB.FCs in India)
under the highrisk category because of noncompliance with PrevenLion of Money Laundering; Act. lVith a
Iarge number of NBFCs getting into the markef the competition is becoming fierce as consume.rs have more
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alternatives to choose from. Unorganised money lenders continue to hold sway in the rural markets a:nd are

a significant threat to NBFCs in these areas.

At Octal, r.t'e shifted our focus on identifying pockets of opportunitiers acrosrs our network of operations. We
redefined our model to serve corporate in need for small ticket size loans than those with large ticket size

loan amount. This would bring in multiple benefits to us. One it would pr,rtect our margins amd de-r'isk us
from larger NPAs. "fwo, it would broaden out customer portfolirr, widening our revenue basket in the
coming years. We are confident that with this strategy we shall demonstratr: our capabilities to strengthened
o.ur loan book, and create more values for our loan book, and create more value for our stakeholders. Your
company has also adopted strategies to shift towards secured lending prac:tices there by bringing down its
gross NPAs and increasing its income from operations and profitability.

The company is exposed to all risked & threat with financial markets & Non Banking Finan.ce Company
faces. In financial service business, effective management has become very crucial. As an NBFC,, your
company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risks. Your company has in place srritable
mechanism to effectively reduce such risks. A11 risks are continuously analysed and reviewerd at various
levels of management through an effective information system. The company is also facing risk of heavy ups
and dort'ns in stock market which can be minimized due to risk manageme:rt system of our cornpany. Slow
industrial growth, Being in an independent sector, competition from banks and financial instihrtions,
Globalization of indian market, Major shakeout in the NBFC sector, Hesitations on the parts of bank to
continue to finance FIP and leasing ventutes, introduction of rigorous regulatory and supervision systelm are
some other risk for which we are taking preventive measures as suitabler. Can threats be handled using
strengths? The perceived threat of stiJf competition within the NBFCs as wr:ll as with banking sector can be
elrmrnatecl /minimized by using the strength of being a niche player, consolidation and focus.

It is clear that NBFCs can themselves take steps to minimize their weaknes,s and face all threalts by making
better use of strengths and opportunities, identified by them. The areas where active intervention is required
is the area of debt recovery for which the support and encouragernent of lhe government is require<1. The
fttture of the NBFC sector is bright with ample opportunities thrown open tc, the NBFC sector.

With the growing mobile and data connectivity there is a sea change in terms of service availability. The
Government's drive towards a connected and Digitized Indian r:Collouly coupled with advances high
ar:cessible trading platforms via mobile and growing awareness ensures that the securities and commodities
market n'ill gror.t' steadily.lndia's population is gradually moving up the income curve and also India is the
fastest gror,r'ing major economy vvhich in turn has increased the credit scope for the industry and availability
of larger and deeper market.

The RBI has continuously reduces the poiicy rate over the last tr,vo years making cost of capital more
alTorclable .This would enhance and push economic growth.
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With inflation well under RBI's target, it has maintained liquidity in the market. If the inflation spikes up RBI
c<tuld curb liquidity in the market n'hich may have adverse impact on margins. There is a grorving concern
about the geopolitical scenario in the Middle East and Asia Pacific. It can have an adverse effect on gtobal
trade and markets.

Risks and mitigation

Though the industry is presently doing well, it possesses certain risks as vrell. One of them being the high
interest rates levied on NBFCs which will affect them in two ways. First, it vvill compress induslry's NlMs or
the spread of yield on assets over cost of funds. Secondly, higher interest rat.e could hit the demand for retail
Ic,ans, lorvering industry's pace of growth. The fact that credit penetration of NBFCs in India is at 13o/o of
GDP, r,r.'hich is significantiy low in comparison to other emerging economie:s, reflects that therer are still few
challenges that need to be addressed immediately. One of the key challen13es that NBFCs currently face is
that they are extremely dependent on competitors, banks and capital malkets for raising furrds. This can
prove clehimental to the sustainability of their growth and can cause lot of distress, as funds from these
sources can dry up without much notice. A strong regulatory framewol:k which allows of)ening up of
rerfinance n'indows will help NBFCs raise lor.l-cost funds and incrr:ase therir lending penetration. Another
critical factor that forms a challenge for NBFCs is lack of flexibility irr classilication of loans. The assumption
ol 'one-size fits all' doesn't work for NBFCs. The regulations need to consider the borrowers' profile and
assets under classification. Other issues that need redressal include withdrawal of priority sector stafus of
bank lending to NBIrCs, disparity in treatment in terms of taxation for NBFCs and banks and minimum
mandatory credit rating for deposit taking NBFCs.

Internal control systems

OCCL has adequate internal control mechanism with well definr:d stru,:ture and processes to plevent
revenue loss and/or misappropriation of funds and other assets of the cc,mpany. The OCCL maintains a
s1'stem of rnternal controls designed to provide a high degree of assurarrce regarding effecbiveness and
efficiency of financial operations, the adequacy of safe guard for assets, the retiability of financial and
controls and compliance n ith applicable laws. Internal audit functions conducted by independence
chartered accounts firms on quarterly basis and the report is placed before the Audit Comrnittee 6f the
compan)/ for reviewi-ng and observing the changes.

The board of the company has constituted an Audit Committee, whicl. is headed by non -Executive
rndependent Director. The audit committee periodically reviews internal audit reports and bring to the
notice of the Board any significant process deviations. The internal contrc,l function is vestedl with Audit
Crrmmittee members who hold eminent experience in the field of colrrpany's businerss. The Audit comrnittee
is the responsible for evaluating and reporting the adequacy and effectiveness of design of processes and
internal controls and in mitigating the business risks. The level of discipline in process of compliance by
vetrious functions and process owrters in their respective operations and business decisions. The modus
operandi, internal/external involvement and collusion as well as corresponding process lapses/non -
compliances bv investigating the suspected fraudulent cases.
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The organizatton is n'ell structured with documented and pre -defined authority. The company has
rmplemented suitable controls to ensure that all resources are utih.zed optimally, financial transaction are
reported with accuracy and there is strict adherence to applicable laws and regulations.

Human resources
The companv continue to emphasize on retainrng, nurfuring its hunran resource base. It recogrLized the role
that human capital plavs in the modern workplace and airns to crea.te a ha:rmonious environment to enable
the raising of emplovee productivif'and hence allow employees to reach lull potential. Later the company
p:rospects to expand its operations which will require to raise our hurnan resource.

Outlook
'|he improvement in credit demand in the later part of FY 2018-19, has shown positive growth in NBFC
serctor. fhe company n ould remain focus on capitalizing the opportunitir:s in the market with intend to
improve ROE. OCCI. remain confident of the long term growth prospects &opportunities ahesd of it in its
business and chosen customer segments.

OCCL belives that it is uniquely positioned with the NBFC industry to capitalize on the opportr"rnities
pr:ovided and shall continue to seek growth in its target segment. 'Ihe management feels that its blend of
business rnodel, infrastructure, technology, management bandwidth an<l field force, would lead to a
sustainable high grorvth trajectory in future years to come.The matelializatron of structural reforms slch as
implementation of GST, the institution of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code , and the abolition of the
foreign Investment Promotion Board would boost investor confidence arrd enhance efficiency. Also the
increase in IPOs in the primary capital market augurs well for investrnent and growth.

Cautionary statement
The management discussion and analysis report containing your Conrpany's objectives, projections,
estimates and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forr,r'ard looking within the meaning
of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this management disorssion and analysis report could
differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a diJfe,rence to the
Company's operation include raw material availability and prices, cyclir:al demand and pricing in the
Crlmpany's principal markets, changes in the governmental regulatiolls, tax regimes, folex markets,
economic developments within India and the countries with which the Companv conducts trusiness and
other incidental factors.
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DIRECTOR'S REPOR'T

To The lvlembers Of,

OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED

Your Director have pleasure in presentinltJte27tt, Annual Report of the (lompany together rvith Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31't March 2019.

$TANDALONE & CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

i coNISo
m [,acs)

,IDATED

Year For the Year
arch Ended March

I 3't,2019

For the Year
Encled March
31,2018

I z+.oz 50.5C1

3.05 7.28

27.08 57.78

29.63 53.74

(2.ss) 4.04

0.01 0.04

(0.16)

(2.s6) 3.92

0.60 5.84

(1.e6) 9.76

Marc

IHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There has been no change in nature of business of the company during the Ir Y. 2018-2019.

NTATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There has been no material changes and commitments, affecting the Finerncial Position of *re Cornpany,
which ha'n'e occurred between the End of Financial Year of the Company to which the Financial Statements
rerlate and the date of the report.

DIYIDEND

Due to rnadequate profit during the year under review The Board has decided not to recommend any
dividend for the vear ended 31st March 2019.

(r
Particulars STANDALONE

For the Year
Ended March
31.,2019

For the
Ended I
31..2018

f,{evenue from Operation 24.03 50.5(

Other Income 3.05 7.28
'Iotal Income 27.08 57.
'Iotal Ex 29.63 53.7

Exceptional Item
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (2.s5) 4.04

Provision for Taxation
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabili 0.01 0.04
Income Tax For Earlier Year (0.16
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (2.s6) 3.92
,Aclci: Share of Profit in Associates
Profit/(Loss) For the Period (2.s6) 3.92

7tl

4
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TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

'l"he Company has not transferred any amount to statutory reserve'under section 45 IC of RBI Act 19!i4 due
tcr losses in the financial year 2018-2019.

EHANGES IN SHARE CAP

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March,2079 stood at { 5,00,rJ9,000/-. During the year under
r€rview, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor
granted anv stock options. The company neither came out with rights, bonus, private placement and
preferential issue.

aprnarroNs s zuTURE o

The Company will look to extend to adjacent business spaces without comp:romising the integrity of the loan
book. We believe that the market for this is large and relatively under:penetrated.

Civen the potential in the business, we believe that we should be able to more than double revenues cturing
the current financial year and double that again n 2020-21. The next twc, years are expectec[ to generate
sizeable growth, enhancing value for our customers while improving our visibility and profitability.

According to RBI one of the main reasons for tighter regulation is to reducer the systematic risk they pose to
the financial system since they borrow heavily from banks. Prima facie it mity appear that these reforrrrs will
alfect the productivity of the NBFCs; however, with time they are m,rre likely to improve NBFCIs capar:ity to
endure asset quality shocks and also deal with systemic risks. Morecver, increase in disclosure lequirements
and corporate governance norms n'ill have a three-fold effect. It will enhan,:e transparency and increase the
rersponsibility of the management and further supplement investor awarenes,s.

i

The Company has policy for Internal Financial Control System, conunerrsurate with the size, scale and
complexitv of its operations. Detailed procedural manuals are in place to ensure that all the assets are
safeguarded, protected against loss and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The
scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the internal financial control policy. The
Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequac.i of Internal Financial conb:ol system in
the Company, its cornpliance with operating svstems, accounting procedules and policies. To maintain its
objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Board' the internal audit report on quarterly basis and some are revie:wed b1.the committee. Ther observation
and comments of the Audit Committee are placed before the board.
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DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON:

Key wtanageriat Pers

Nlr. Arihant Pahri

lvlr. Sh1,311 Arora
Vliss Sn'eetv Dassani

- \A4role Tirne Director

- Chief Financial Officer

- Company Secretary

\on-Executive, Non Independent Directors
Vtr. Dilip Kumar Pahri

Mr. Kamal Nayan Jain
N'lrs. Vandana Patni

N on-Executive, Independent Directors
Mr. Sambhu Nath jajodia

Mr. Bijav Bagri

Appointment and Resignation:

During the year Mrs. Payal Bhutoria (Sirohia), Company Secretary' of the company rer;igned with
effect from 3'd August, 2018 and in place of her Miss Sweety Dassani, an Associate Member of
Institute of Company Secretaries of India u'as appointed as Whole Tirne Secretary of the Company
with effect from 3'd Day of August, 2078.

In accordance with the provisions of the section 752 of Companies r\ct, 2013 and in tr:rms c,f the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr, Ditip Kumar pahri (Non-Executive,
Non Independent Directors) (DIN 07069986) who retires by rotaticln and, being eligible, .ffers
helrself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of th.e company.

A brief resume of the Directors proposed to be re-appointed along u'ith additional information is
provided in the notice of Annual General Meeting.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The company has duly complied with section 773 of the Companies' t\ct 2013;. During the year u1d.er review,
9 (Nine)board meetings were convened and held. The date on which rneetinl; were held are as foilows :

20.04.2078,30.05.2018, 03.08.2018, 14.08.2018,24.09.2018,04.10.2019,1g.1-t .201iJ,12,02.2019 and 30.03.2019r.

The maximum interwal between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.
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EOnlrar aNNuar rvaru RS M[]ETING:

During the vear, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Committees and individual Directors. This exercise was carriedl out through
a structured questionnaire prepared separately'for Board, Committee and jndividual Directors on the basis
of the various parameters.

Sr:parate exercise wets carried out to evaluate the performance ol Whole: Time Director on basis of the
parameters such as contribution, independent judgment, effective k:adership to the Board, safeguarding of
minoritv shareholders interest etc. Based on set parameters, the pe,rforma::lce of the Board, v,arious Board
Committees vr z. Audi t Committee, Stakeholder s 'Relationship Committee, Nomilation and Remuneration
Committee and Independent Directors was carlied out and evaluatecl to be satisfactory.

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of your Company carried out the perfonnance
evaluation of Non- Independent Directors and Chairperson at a separate rneeting of Indepenclent Director
held on 20.09.2017 . The Directors were satisfied with the Evaluation Ilesults,

MANAGERIAT REMUNER

The statement containing the disclosure as required in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appgintment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure I. and forms a part of the Board Report. Further,
none of the employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration excer:ding the limit prescribed under
rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) RtLles, 2A14 so
statement pursuant to Section 797(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5(2) and. 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persorrnel) Rrrles, 2014 is not required to be
included.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /TOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPAITIIES:

Your Company has no Subsidiary Company. Details of Associate Companies during the year unrfer review is
annexed as Annexure II (i.e. in Form AOC - I) and forms part of the Board Report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:
STATUTORY AUDITOR : Pursuant to section 139(1) of Companies Act 2013 read with applicable rules
thereon NI/s. Vasudeo & Assoicates have been appointed as Statutor.y Auditors of the Co-pu"y for a period
of 5 year from the conclusion of 25th Annual General Meeting helct in 2077 t;i1l the conclusiorr of the 29th
Arurual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022, subject to ratifi.cation by shareholders in every AGM..
Prrrsuant to the Companies Amendments Act 2017 w.e.f. 07.05.2018 the proviso to section 139(1) of
Companies Act 2013 in regard to the ratification of appointment of Stahrtoiy Auditor in e\/ery Annual
General Ivleeting has been omitted.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, j1013 an.d The
Comparries (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2074, the Company has
appointed Mrs. Dipika Jain, Company Secretary in Practice to underta-<e the Secretarial ,\udit of the
Companl'. The Report of the Secretarial Audit l{eport is arurexed herewith asr Annexure III.

INTERNAL AUDITOR: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13U of the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Company M/s. Amresh jain & Co., r^/ere appointed to undertake the
Internal Audit of the Company for 2 years i.e for the F.Y. 2018-19 &.2019-20. There stood no ad,rerse finding
& reporting by the Internal Auditor in the Internal Audit Report for the year ended 31st March 2019.

AUDITOR REPORTS -fhere are no qualifications, reservation or adverse rernarks made bv M/s. VASIJDEO
& ASSOCIATES, the statutory Auditor, in their report.

Regarding Observation given by Mrs Monika Jain, in their Secretarial Audit Report we are to state that the
C,:mpany has alreadl/ requested to its Promoters to dematerialize their entire: holding of OCCL.

The statutory Auditor have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit c:omrnittee of the cornpanv in the
velar under review.

EAMMUIEES:

i) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the Financial Stat,:ments and Financial Reporting
before submission to the Board. The Audit Committee is responsible f,rr the recommendation .f the
appointment, remuneration, performance and oversight of the work of the Internal and Stafutory Auditr:rs. It
reviews the Reports of the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. The Senior Management personnel are
invited to the meetings of the Audit Comrnittee, along with the Head of Internal Audit. At presen! there are
three Members of the Audit Committee.
The CUIII n u nunlttee ls gtven below:
S.No. Name of Member Ca
1 NIr. Sambhu Nath Jaiodia Chairman - Independent,
2 N{r. Biiav Baeri Independent . Non Fxecut
3 N{r. Dilip Kumar Patni Non independent, Non -

ition of the Audit Commi

Non
VE

Executive

ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The committee's constifution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of ser:tion 17g of
Companies Act 2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The functions of this Committee include identification crf persons who are qualified to
become Directors and who may be appointed as Senior Management, formulation of criteria for rletermining
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qualifications, positive attributes, independence, recommendations of their appoinfonents to the Board,
evaluation of every l)irector's performance, formulation of Remuneration Policy to include recommendation
of remuneration for l)irectors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Managr:ment.

At present, there are Three Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Comrnittee, in which Two are
Independent Directors.

The composition of the Nomination And Remuneration Committee is given below:

I Name of Member I Category
Itlr. sambhu Nath Jaiodia I Chairman - Independent, Non E!:cutive 

I

lv{r. Biiay Bagri I Independent, Non Executive _ I

r lvlr. Dilip Kumar Pauri I Non Independent, Non - Efggqy_= -l

iii) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relatronship Committee is responsible to Consider & Resolve the Grievances of Security
holders including complaints related to transfer of shares, non receipt of balance sheet, non receipt of
dr:clared clividends, 'Iransfer & transmission of shares, Issue of duplicate rshares, Exchange o1new clesign
share certificates, Recording dematerialization & rematerializattonof shares & related matters.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is given below
S.No. Name of Member

ivlr. Dilip Kumar Pahri Chairman - Non I ent
Mr. Kamal Navan Tain Non Inde

Non ind

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Your Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethic:al, moral and legat cond.uct of
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encotr.fages its employee,s who have
concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without ferar of
punishment or unJair treatment. The company has adopted a \Arhistle Bl,lwer policy to establish a vigil
mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethiciil behavior, acfual r:r suspected
fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or ethics policy. The saicl policy is hosted on the website ,cf the
company (www.occl.co.in)

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Prrrsuant to section 13a(n) of Companies Act 20'13 andrevised clause 49 of Listing Agreement, your cornpany
h;rs a rrlirust Risk management framework to identify, evaluate business risk and opportrrnities. This
framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance
the competitive advantage. The framework has different risk models which. help in identifying; risk trends,
exposure and potential impact analysis at a company level. The saicl policy is hosted on the website of the
company (wn'u'. occl.co.in)

Name of Member
N{r. Sambhu Nath Taiodia

:] i Nfr. Dilip Kumar Pabri
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company had not taken any initiatives on the activities of Corporate Social Responsibilities as the
provisions relating to the same are not applicable to the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Companies Act, 2013 makes mandatory for e'u'ery company to prepare an extract in the formiat prescribed
IVIGT 9. The details forming art of the extract of Annual Return as on 31st Nlarch 2079 is annexecl herewith as

Annexure IV.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN
FUTURE:

There are no significant material orders passecl by the Regulators / Courts/Tribunals which vrould impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDE]R SECTION 186:

Your Companv being the Non Banking Financial Company having the principal business of providing loans,
is exempted from the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent of providing loans,
giving guarantee and providing security in connection with loan. Howr:ver, the details of investments
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ale given in notes to the financial
statement.

DEPOSITS:

Your company is non deposit taking NBFC registered with RBI, thus the sai<l clause is not applir:able and the
company does not accept any deposit. The Board of Directors has duiy passed a resolution in their meeting
giving effect to the aforesaid statement.

CONTRACTS/ TRANSACTIONS / ARRANGEMENTS WITH RET,ATED PARTIES:

All conhactsf atangements/transactions with related parties entered by the company during the financial
year were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and the provisions of section
1U8 of the Companies Act 2013 are not athacted and thus disclosure: about details of contracts or
arrangements or Lransactions with related parties referred to in sectic,n 188(1) in Form AOC-2 is not required.
During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangr:ment / transaction with related
parties u'hich could be considered material in accordance with the policl. of the Company on rnateriality of
rerlated party transactions. There are no materially significant related p'arty transactions rnade by the
Company' with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives or other designated
persons which could have a potential conJlict with the interest of the Company at large. Al1 Related Party
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Transactions are periodically placed before the Audit Committee as also th,- Boutd fot uppr*l D"-.g th"
year under review the company has not taken any omnibus approval from Audit committee. A JRelated party
policy has been devised by the board of Directors for determining the materiality of transactions with related
parties and dealing rvith them. Further your directors draw your kind attention of the members to note no
2.27 to the financial statements which sets out related party transactions.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

As per Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclcrsure I{,3guirements) Regulation s, 20L5,
Corporate Governance provisions specified in regulations 17,18,19,20,21,22,22,24,25,26,2i, and, clauses
(b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulatron 46 and para C , D and E of Scheclule V shall not apply, in rr:spect
o1' (a) a listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding flrp,ggs ten crore and net worth not
exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. As our company falis
under above mentiolred exception hence compliance with Regul at:Ic>n 27 c,f SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not appiicable to us. llherefor:e Corporate Governance Report
for the vear endecl31.03.2018 is not prepared.

DISCLOSURES ON POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL AND WORKPLACE H,{RASSMENT:
The Company believes that it is the responsibility of the organisation t6 provide an enviro.nment to its
employee which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse and also to protect the integritv and
dignitv of its employees and also to avoid conflicts and disruptions Ln the v,rork environment. Irurther there
stood ncr cases filed during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FCIREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGOES:

Sjnce the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the requirenrents pertaining to 6isclos're of
particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchanges earning; and
outgo, as prescribed under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in th,: Report of Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988, are not appiicable.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Yr:ur Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation
obtained by them, make the following statement in terms of clause (c) of srub-section (3) of sectio n 134 of
Ccrmpanies Act 2013 that - OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED Annual Report 201g-2019

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended on 31st March 2019, theapplicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material depar:fures.

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true ancl fair view of the state of affairs .f the
companv as at 31st March 2079 and of the Losses of the company for that period;
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c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
ar:cordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,r

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followecl by the company and. that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectivell'.

flt The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of aII applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Y'our Directors take the opporfunity to thanks the Regulators, Organizationr; and Agencies for fhe continued
help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the
Company viz. customers, members, vendors, banks and other business pertners for the excellent support
received from them during the year. The Directors place on record their sinct:re appr:eciation to all employees
of the Cornpany for tl'reir unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

On Behalf of the Board. of Directors

the mainterrance of adequate accounting recc'rds in
for safeguarding thLe assets of the company and for

Place: Kolkata
Date : NIay 28,2019

D. K. Pahri

Chairman



Arrnexure I to the Boards Report

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 1,97(12)
oF THE COMPANIES ACT, 20't3 READ I^[TH RU[,E 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULE S,2O.L4

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Compaly Secrr3tary
during the financial year 2018-2019, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the merdian
remunetation of the employees of the Company for the financial yeat 2018-2019 and the comparison
of remuneration of each Key Managerial Persorurel (KMP)against the performance of th,: Company
ale as uncler:

Name of the
Directors / KMPs

Designation Remuneration
of
Director/KMP
for financial
year 2018-19 (in
Rs.)

% increase
Remunera
in the Fina
Year 2018-

compared
2077-78

Mr. Arihant Patni Wl-role Time
Director

2,40,000/ -

Mrs. Paval
Bhutoria

Company
Secretary
(Resigned on
03.08.2018)

40,000/-

Miss Su'eet)
Dassani

Company
Secretary(
Appointed on
03.08.2018)

r,94,542/ -

Mr. Shyam Arora Chief Financial
Officer

7,93,690/- 10.35

rease ln
Lneration
Financial

2018-19

ared to

Ratio of
remuneration
of each
Director to
median **

remuneration
of employees
in times

1.53

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

**Calculation of median is taken on the figures as at the end of Financial year.
# Negative EBITDA, hence NA.

(ii) The Median Remuneration of Employees as on March g1, 2019 was Rs. 2,22,741. The
percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees vvas 10.35 during the financial
year.

(iii) There h'ere 4 (Four) permanent employees (including \A4role Tim: Director, CFO & Clompaly
Secretary) on the rol1s of Company as on March31,2019;

(i") Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance 6f
the Company: The total remuneration of Key Managerial I'ersonnel increased by 44.91%.

(r') Variations in the market capitalization of the Company: The marl<e t capitalization as on March
37,2079 was Rs 5.41 crore (Rs. 6.20 crore as on af .OS.ZOf S).

Price Earnings ratio of the Company : 217 as at March 3'1,, 20'Lg (155 as at March g1, 2ltlg)
Percent increase over/ decrease in the market quotations of tFLe shares of the company as
compared to the rate at which the company came out with the last public offer in the year- lfhe

(Jomparison of
the
Ilemunr:ration
of the KMP
against the
prerformance of
the Company



company came out with IPO in the 5,ear 1,996 at the face value a:nd the price of the r;hares as on
31st March 2019 stands to Rs 70.83 / -. Further the Company harl not come out with any public
offerrngs during the financial year N4arch 9i.,2019.

("i) Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employ<:es other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2018-19 was 7.75 % u'hereas the average percentage
increase made in the salaries of KMP was 10.35%. Further there was no exceptional increase in
the salary during the Financial Year ended 2r.02.2019 ?s {rorrrpdrr:d abo'u'e.

{vii) Key paran'reters for any variable component of remune:ration availed by the directors : Not
Applicable

(viii) Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highe st
Applicable.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is ils
Directors, I(ey Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

that cf the employees vrho are not
pai<l director during the year : Not

per the Remuneration Policl' for(i")



Iifln€XUr€ II to the Boards Iteport

Form AOC- I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 rcad wilh rule 5 of the Cornpaniers

(Accounts) Rules, 2074)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries/associates
companiey'j oint ventures

Part A: Subsidiaries

Your Companv has no Subsidiary Company during the year under rr:view.

Part B: Associates and Toint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies & joint
Ventures:

I Name of Associates f,lew View Consultants
f'rivate Limited

As at 31.'t March 2019t

2. Shares of Associate held by the company as on 31.03.2019 5,58,000

Amount Of Investment in Associates 11,16,000.00
Extend of Holdins % 22.74%

3. Description of how there is si ificant influence Shareholdin

4. Reason whv the Associate is not consolidated (lonsolidated

5. Net worth attributable to
Balance sheet

Shareholding as per latest audited Fls 4.83 Crore

6. Profit/Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation.

Note: i) Nirmalkunj Projects Private Limited ceased to be an Associate of the Company during *re year.

ii)Your Company has no Joint Venture(s) during the year under review.

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date



Annexure -.'III'to the Board Report

FORM No MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MAR.CH,2Ol9

[Pursttnnt to section 204(1) of the Compnnies Act, 2013 and. Rule lJo. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Mnnagerial Personnel.l Rules, 20141

To,
The Members,
Octal Credit Capital Limited
16,\, Shakespeare Sarani, Unit II, lncr p|6e1

Kolkata-700071

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applic:able statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Octal Credit Capital Limited (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing m1. opinion thereon.
Based on my verification of the Octal Credit Capital Limitecl's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filecl and other records maintained by the company and urlso ttre
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and arrthorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in nry opinion, the company
has, dr-rring the audit period covering the financial year ended on ii1't March, 2019 gr:nerally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also the Company has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the marurer and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recorcls
maintained bv Octal Credit Capital Limited ("the company")for ttre financial year errded on
31.t March,2079 according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made there:under;

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act,7996 and the Regulations and Bye-lan's framed thereunder;

it') Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulationrs made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and Exterrral Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company dur:ing the
Audit Period).



\') The follorving Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of india Act,1992 ('SEBI Act')-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeov ers) Re gulati ons, 2011 ;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider l'rading)
Regulations,2015.

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue ol Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicabte to the Company during the
Audit Period).

cl) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Regulations,
2074) (Not applicable to the Cornpany during the Audit F'eriod).

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during;the Audit Period).

0 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Conrpanies Act and dealing
witl-r client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Boarcl of India (Delis;ting of Equity Shares)
Regulations,2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period').

h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Atrdit pe,riocl).

vi) Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and various directions issued bv Reserve ]lank of
India, so far as applicable to Non-Banking Financial clompanies.

.[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Companv with CSE and BSE.

iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obtigatiorrs and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

trurin8 the period under review the Company has generaily complied with the provir;ions of
tl're Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc. menti,rned above excerpt the
followings:

7. L0Dolt of the Promoters Shareholding is not in dematerialized, form. As informecl to me
the dematerialization of promoters holding is under process.

I further report that



The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There u/ere no
changes in composition of the Board of Directors during the year.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agerrda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in ardvance, and a system exists frtr
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on th: agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majoritv decision is carried through whiie the dissenting menrbers' views, if erny, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and process in ther company comme:nsurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit period that there were rro specific eventsT/actions
having a major bearing on the compan)"s affairs in pursuance of the above referrerd laws,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc referred to above.

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 28th May,20'1.9

Signature:

Name of the Company: DIPIKA IAIN
Secretary in Practice

ACS No : 50343

C.P.No : 18466

Note:

Ihis report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.



'Annexure A'

f'o,
T'he Members,
Octal Credit Capital Limited
16,4', Shakespeare Sarani, Unit II, lncl plssl
Kolkata-700071

Mv report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the :nanagement of thLe company.
N{y responsibility is to be express on opinion on these secletarial records based on our
audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as w€:re ap1>ropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
r'r'as done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflr:cted in secretariarl records. I
believe that the processes and practices, we followecl pro'u'i.de a reasonable basis of my
opinion.

3 I have not r,'erified the correctness and appropriateness of financiai records a1d Books of
Accounts of the company.

1. Where ever required, i have obtainecl the Management representation aboui the
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of managentemnt. My examination.was lirnited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as tcr

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
the affairs of the company.

Signature

Dipika Jain
Practising Company Secretary
ACS No- 50343

Certificate of Practice Number- 18466

Date: 28thMay,2019

Place: Kolkata

the future viabilitv of the
management has conducted



Annexure - IV to the Eoards Re'port

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2(lL9

Ilursuant to Section 92 (3,1 of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 1,2(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
I CIN L7 11, 40W81 9 92PLC0:; 593 1

1 legistlatiorr f)ate luly 13,"1,992

3 ame of the Companv Octal Credit Capital J-imited

1 Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company - Linrited by Shares

5 Acltlress of the Registe'recl office & conttrct cletails 16;\, Shakespeare Sarani, Unit-II, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700 071.

Tel : 91 33 2282 6899 t r181,8/6811i Fax : 91,33 2231 4193

en'Lail: octalcreditl992@gmail.com n'ebsite : n'r'w.occl.cc.in
b Whether listetl company Yes

Name, r\dciress & contact cletails of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if ar-ry.

Niche Technologies I'rivate Lirrited
3,A, Auckland Place, lzth Floor, Iloom No. 7A &m
Kolkata - 700 017

I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Af l tl* l'*' lb. 

""t,"t) r\o \ame ancl Description of main products / services NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total turnover of the
company

Trading of Shares & Securilies 6499

2 Lencli:rg Activity 6192 100

III. PARTICULAI{S OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name arLd aclclress of the Companv CIN/GLN Hotcling/ Subsidiary/

Associate
%of

shares

held

.Applicable

Section

Nen' Vir:n' Consultants Private Limited u7.11,10\\'B I 992PTC056948 Associate
"\2.74%

2((t

IV. SH/\RE HOLDING PATTERN
-.(Erluitt sh.rre caLrital hreakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Categon' of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the end of the year

IAs on 31-March-2018]
No. of Share; held at th.e end of the year

[As on 31-March-2019]
9/" Change
during the

veal
Demat Pliysica I

'fotal % of Total
Shares

Denrat Physical Total % of Iotal
Sha.res

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

) hirlir idual/ HUF 1.5:,300 2.50.000 1,02,300 8.04% 2,72,.700 1,30,000 4,02,300 8.04% 0.00%

b) Ccntral Covt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

c) Statc Covt(s) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

tl) Boclies Corp 7,b1.800 1.60.000 9,24.800 L8.49% 9.24.800 15.000 9,39,800 1.8.79% 030%
e1 llanls 7/ I:l 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

f) Any other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (1) 9,1.7,100 4,10,000 1"J,27,700 26.54% "17,97;t00 1 45,000 13,42,-100 26.U% 0.30%

(2) Foreign

1 NRI In,.livitluals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

b) Othcr Indiviclu.rls 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

) I3otlics Corp 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
l) --\nv othcr 0.007; o.00v. 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (2) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 9,17,700 4,10,000 13,27,\00 26.54t'l: 11,97.700 1,45,000 13,42,t00 26.84r/o 0.30%



B. Public Shareholding

a) Nlutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

) CentralCovt

State C;ovt(s)

) \'cnture Capital Funds

f) lnsurarrce Comp.tnies

g) Fils

i) Otilers rlspecifl.)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. N ort-I rrstitutior rs

a) Boclic.s Corp

b) hrdivicluals

ii) Inclir,idual shareholders holtling
nomin.tl share capit.rl in excess of Rs

iakh

Others 1'specify)

Non Rtsiclent Iuciians

Oversetrs (lorporatr' Ilorlies

Clearing \'lerubers

[ rusts

Forergn tsotlies - L) R

otal Public (B)

C. Shares held by Custodian for
CDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

h) Foreign Venture Capital Furrds

i) Inclividual sharehoklers holcling
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Shareholdi of Promote
SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the

year
Shareholding at the end of the year % change in

shareholding
during the

year

No. of
Shares

7i of total
Shares of

the

company

% of Shares

PleclgedT

encuntberecl

to total shares

No. oI
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

% of StLares

Pledged /
encunt)ered

to total
shares

1 ANIRAIV DEVI T,\IN 30000 0.600 0.000 {) 0.000 0.000 -0.600ARUNi\ PATN] 20000 0.400 0.000 20000 0.400 0.000 0.000
-l 10000 0.200 0.000 0 0.000 0.000 -0.200{ ,Al 5000 0.100 0.000 0 0.000 0.000 -0.100

0.000

0.000

) BIN,{AL KUMAR PATNI 10000 0.200 0.000 0.200

0.200
0.000

o^ooo
6 BIN'IALA DEVI JAIN 10000 0.200 0.000 10000
7

tr
5000 0.100 0.000 (l t1.000 0.00J -0.100

9
60000 1.200 0.000 60000 1.200 0.0011 0.000
10000 0.200 0.000 10000 t1.200 0.00r1 0.000

0^000
l0 All\t 16000 0.320 0.000 16(r00 0.320 0.0011n C, RESOURCES PVT, LTD
72

10000 0.200 0.000 10ir00 0.200 0.00t1 0.000
j 11000 0.220 0.000 t1 0.220 0.000 0.000



13 KII{AN DEVI IAIN 20000 0.400 0.000 0 0.000 0.000 -0.400
11 MAIII]NDRA KUMAR PATNI 35300 0.706 0.000 35300 0.706 0.000 0.000
15 I\IEENA DEVI JAIN 10000 0.200 0.000 10000 0.200 0.000 0.000

b NITEI_,\X't JAIN r0000 0.200 0.000 10000 0.200 0.000 0.000
NISHA ]AIN 5000 0.100 0.000 0 0.000 0.000 -0.100

d fCI'/\L SECURITIES & SERVICES PVT. LTD 90000 1.800 0.00r 105000 2.700 0.000 0.300
9 ]A'TNI RESOURCES PVr, LTD. 821800 16.493 0.00r) u:14800 1.6.493 0.000 0.000

20 PRADEEP BARIATYA 5000 0.100 0.00( 0 0.000 0.000 -0.100
21 PRAMOD KUMAR KOTHARI 50000 1.000 0.00( 0 0.000 0.000 1.000
22 ;ANDEEP]AIN (PATNI) r0000 0.200 0.00( 1 1000 0.200 0.000 0.000
23 SHANTI KUMAR PA'INI 10000 0.200 0.00( t 1000 0.200 0.000 0 000
)1 ;HREE CHAND SARI\OGI 40000 0.800 0.00( I 1000 0.800 0.000 0.000
25 JRISF{'f] PATNI 0 0.000 0.00( t:0000 2.600 0.cr00 2.600
26 JUNII-{ DEVI PATN] 10000 0.200 0.000 i 1000 0.200 0.cr00 0.000
27 \/IJAY KUNIAR PATNI .10000

0.200 0.000 1 1000 0.200 0.000 0.000
1.3.27.100 26.54 13,42.1.00 26.84 0.30

V 5harehotchng of Directors and Personnel
SN Sh,rreholiling of each I)irectors antl earch Kc1'Managerial Pr.rsonnel Sharel-rolding at tl-re beginning of the

year'
3rrmulative Shareholding du;:ing the year

No. of shares % of total
sh ares

No. of shares % of total
shares

Di.lip Kumar Patni

At the beginnng of thc year L6,000 0.32% 16,000 0.32%
Shanges during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the t'nd of the vear 16.1100 0.32% r.5,000 0.32%

2 Kanral Nayan Jain

At the begirning of the year 11,000 0.221" 1.1,000 0.22%
Changes durrng the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 11.000 0.22% 1 1.000 0.22"/.

l ih.rmbhu Nath Jajotlia

At the begirLning of the year 100 0.00% 100 o.00%
Jhanges during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year. 100 0.00% 100 0.00%

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtec1nessoftheComPanyincludinginteresto,'tsta'-'di''ffi-

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars Securetl Loans exclucling

deposits

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) I'rincip,:l Anrount

ir) Lrtelest tiue but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not clue

otal (i+ii+iit
in Indebtedness dwing the financial year

* Addition
* Ileductiorr

Net Change

lndebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Prirrcipal Amount

ii) Intcrest ilue but not pairl

iii) Interest accrued but noi due



VI. REN{UNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGET{IAL PERSONNET
A. Remuneration b tr{ana Director, Whole-time Directors andf or

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Anlount

a) salary as per pro'isions contained in seciffi

(b) Valrre of perquisites rl s 17(2\ Il,.nrln-tu, A..tJgZl
(c) Pr,rfits in lieu of salary under section 171J1 G-n Ili Act.7961,

Sn'e,rt Equitv

mrssl0n

- as ?,i, of profit
- others, specify

Ceiling as per the Act As per section -197 & 198 read with Schedule V, we
conplied ra'ith the ceiling limits prescribed

Opr1ts11

B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN Particuiars of Remuneration Nan'.e of Dire<lors

Inde;rtrrdent Directors

Fee for attenriing board cornmittee meetings

otal (l )

her Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attentiing board con-rndttee meetings

Others, plcase specifl'

otal (B)=(1+2)

Total Nlanagerial Remuneration

Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Ke rial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key lvfanageria I personnel

Payal Bhutoria

on 03.08 21019)
(a) Salarl' as per provrsions contailecl ir, ,eAio" f Zt
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) \zalue of perquisites u/s 1,7(2) Irlcorl,e_t*-Id
c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 123) Income_
ax Act, 1961

as Yl, of profit

others, speci{y

Others, please specify



VII, PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
TyP" Section of the

Companies
Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding fees
imposed

Aul:hority IRD/NCLry
couRTl

Appeal made, if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

f't'rr.r ltr

NII,Punishmr:nt

Jompoulrcling

B. DIRECTORS

['enaltv

NIIPunishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULI'

Iren.rltt,

NItPunishment

lompounding



in Promoters' Shareholdi ify, if there is no c

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

No. of shares

AMRAW DEVI JAIN

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

0710312019 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

UNA PATNI

At the Begining of the Year

) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DUR|Nc THE YEARI
c) At the End of the Year

BABULAL SARAOGI

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

0710312019 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

a) At the Begining of the Year

b,) Changes during the year

0710312019 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

BIMAL KUMAR PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE Y
c) At the End of the Year

BIMALA DEVIJAIN

a) At the Begining of the Year

lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARIb) Changes during the year

) At the End of the Year



Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

No. of shares

BINOD KUMAR SINGHANIA

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

A710312019 Transfer

At the End of the Year

GNI DEVI PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI
) At the End of the Year

DHANRAJ PATNI

a) At the Begining of the year

b) Changes during the year
INO CHANGE:S DURING THE YEARI

) At the End of the Year

DILIP KUMAR PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGE,S DURTNG THE YEARI
c) At the End of the Year

G. G RESOURCES PVT. LTD

a) At the Begining of the year

b) Changes during the year
lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEART

) At the End of the Year

KAMAL NAYAN JAIN

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year
lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI

c) At the End of the Year

KIRAN DEVIJAIN

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

710312019 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year



SI

No.

Shareholding at the Cumulative hareholding

No. of
shares

06 of total
shares oI

the
comPany

No. of shares

nz'o of total
shares of

the
comPany

14 MAHENDRA KUMAR PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year 35300 0.706

b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI
) At the End of the Year ?6?nn 0.706

1 MEENA DEVIJAIN

) At the Begining of the Year 1 0000 0.200

) Changes during the year II{O CHANGES DTJRING TI{F } 'FARI

) At the End of the Year I nrnn

----1 l_-
1 EELAM JAIN

) At the Begining of the Year '10000 0.200
b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI
ct AI Ine End 0l tne Year

1 0000 0.200

41v I\IbHA JAII\

t.r Ar rne tregtntng 0l tne Year 5000 0.1 00
b) Changes during the year

UAIE KEASON

0710312019 Transfer -5000 c.1 00 0 0.000
:) At the End of the Year

0 0.000

1t OCTAL SECURITIES & SERVICES PVT LTD

a) At the Begining of the Year 90000 1.800
b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

uilvJIlul v lransler
1 5000 0.300 1 05000 2.100

c) At the End of the Year
1 05000 2.1 00

'19 AI I\I KEUUUKUTS PV I. LID

a) Ar rne Eegtnlng 0t tne Year 824800 16.493
b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI
c) At the End of the Year 824800 16 493

20 PRADEEP BARJATYA

a) At the Begining of the Year 5000 0.100
b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

7,t0312019 Transfer -5000 0.1 00 0 cr 000
l) Ar rne rno 0l tne Year

0 0r.000



SI
No.

Sharehol ding at fhe Cumulative Shareholding

No. of
shares

oh of total
shares oI'

the
comPany

No. of shares

ol'o of total
s,hares of

the
comPany

21 PRAMOD KUMAR KOTHARI

a) At the Begining of the Year 50000 1,000
o) unanges dunng the year

Date Reason

4710312019 Transfer -50000 1.000 0 0.000
c) At the End ofthe Year

0 0.000

22 JA|\UEEH JA|N (PA lNl)

a) Ar rne Eegtntng 0t the Year
1 0000 U,IUU

b) Changes during the year
:NO CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI

o/ Ar rne Eno 0t tne Year
1 0000 0.200

23 DNANIINUIVIAKPAINI

a/ Ar rne begtntng 0l tne Year
1 0000 0.200

D) unanges dunng the year NO CHANGHS DURING THE YEAR]
c.r Ai ine En0 0l tne Year

1 0000 0.200

24 DNKEtr UI-IAI\U UAKAUUI

aJ Ar rne Uegtntng 0l tne Year 40000 0.800
b) Changes during the year N0 CHANGE:S DURING THE YEARI
:) At the End of the Year

40000 0.800

25 bxtbfliltAlNl
a) At the Begining of the year

0 0 000
b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

J710312019 Transfer
1 30000 2.600 1 30000 2.600

:) At the End of the Year
1 30000 i2.600

26 SUNITA DEVI PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year 1 0000 0.200
b) Changes during the year

lr ,to CHANGES DURTNG THE YEARI
:) At the End of the Year

1 0000 0.200

27 VIJAY KUMAR PATNI

a) At the Begining of the Year 1 0000 0.200
b) Changes during the year If lo CHANGEIS DURTNG THE YEARI
:) At the End of the Year

1 0000 0.200

TOTAL 1327100 26.537 1342100 26.837



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding during

o/ir of total
shares of

the
co'mPany

DARKIN VINCOM PRIVATE LIMITED
ai At the Begining of the year

b) Changes durins the vear INOJHANGES DURING THE YEARI
c) At the End of the Year

EMUS AGENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year

INO CHA]\{GES DURING THE YEAR]
b) Chan€es during the year
c) At the End of the Year

KARISH}VIA RA]GARIA
a) At the Begining of the Year
b) Changes during the year
Date Reason

07 / 03 / 2079 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

KI{INWRAJ MANGILAL pANDyA (KaB1a 6rp e11py
a) At the Begining of the year

b) Changes during the year
Dzrte Reason

07 / 03 / 2019 Transfer

) At the End of the Year

KTJSUM INDUSTRIAL GASES LTD
a) At the Begining of the Year
b) Changes during the year INO CHAhIGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year

NIJWVIE\,\' CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year
b) Changes during the [NO CHANIGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) ,{t the End of the Year

ENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE
a) ,\t the Beginine of the year

b) Changes durinq the vear
Date Reason

20 / 02/ 2079 Transfer
c) l\t the End of the Year

(Other thnn Directors, Prrtmoters nnd Holders CDRs nnd ADRs):



For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholdin€;at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative
Shareholcling during

POOR\/A TREXIM PVT. LTD.
a) At the Begining of the Year
b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

07 / 03 / 2019 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

R.R.SYNTHETICSANDFIM
a) At the Begining of the year

b) Changes during the year NO CHA]\IGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year

R,ADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year

lNOtHAr{cEs DURING Tr{E YEARI
b) Changes during the

) At the End of the Year

RINKI RAJGARIA

a) At the Begining of the year

b) Changes during the 1.ear
Date Reason

07 / 03 / 2019 Transfer
c) At the End of the Year

VI\RDHAMAN TEXTILE CO. PVT. LTD.
a) At the Beginins of the year

b) Changes du
Date Reason

29,/ 03 / 2019 Transfer
c) .At the End of the Year

ViRENDRA KUMAR PANDYA
a) .At the Begining of the year

b) Changes durinq the vear
Date Reason

/ 03 / 2079 Transfer
c) r\t the End of the Year

VIVEKSHIL DEALERS PVT. LTD.
a) r\t the Beginins of the Year
b) Changes during the INO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) :\t the End of tl-re year



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
CIN : L7 4740W87992PLC055931

REGISTERED OFFICE : 16-4, SHAKESPEARE SARANI, UNIT-II, 2ND FLOOIR, KOLK,{TA - 700 0ZI
Ph n o . 033-22E2-6815 I 6818 / 6899 , F ax no . 033-2231-4193

Email: sst4ll@gl2.vlnltr9ln/'octalcredit I 9 92@gmail.com Website : www.occl.co.in

Declaration for Compliance of Code of Conduct

To
The Members of
Octal Credit Capital Limited

I herebl' declare that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the members of Board of
Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company that they have complied r,l,ith the
'Code of Conduct of the Company for Board of Directors and Senior lvlanagem".,iperrolnel, i1
respect of Financial Year 2078-2079.

Place :Kolkata
Date : Jhs lgtlt Day of Mav,2018

Arihant Patni
Whole Time Direc:tor

DIN:07210950



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

Opinion

lVe have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of OCT'AL CREDIT
CIAPITAL LIMITED ("the Cornpany"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 37,21079,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then endecl, ancl
notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a sunrmary of significant accountrng
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations grven to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information requirecl by the Comp.ranic.s
Act, 2013 ('Act') in the maruter so required and give a true and r-air vieiv ir-r conformity wjth the
accounting principles generalll' accepted in India, of the state ,:rf affairs of the Company aLs at
Ivlarch 37,2019, and Loss, and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standarcls on auditing speciiieci uncler section
143 (10) of the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities unclr:r those Staldards are fr-rrtlre,r
described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Stanclalone Financial Staternr:rrts
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in aci:ordanc: with the cocle of e thics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requrrements
that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial btatements under the provisiorrs of
the Act and the rules thereunder, and n'e have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitie:; in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provicle a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professicnal jucLgment, lr.,ere of nrgst
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of thr: current period. |hese
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standillone Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response--- p1i".ip"f - a"ait-i

I Compliance with the requirements of the
Non- Banking Financial Company- Non
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

procedures:



Directions, especially those relating to ir-,.on-,"
recognition, asset classification and
provisioning have a direct bearing on the
Company's results and financial position, as
reflected by the Standalone Financial
Statements.

payment of interest, repayment of prirrcipal
etc.

' Compared these p,erformance obligations
with that identified and recorded bv the
Company in the books of accounts

. In crrse performance obligiltiolts were not
met, whether the c,cnsequential intpar:t as
envisaged under incrtrne re,cognition, asset
classification and pro,,zisioning norms in the
said Directions were reflected in the books of

appropriately classifietl betwe,en current and
long term investmen.l.s per the investment
policy

) Verify whether the,,zaluation of investments
has been carried out in accordance r.r,itl,r the
NBFC Prudential Norrns

Management's responsibility for the standalone Financial statements
The Companv's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of theAct with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial staterments that grve a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the cornpa'y in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accour,iing
standards specified under section 133 of ttre Act. This responsibility also incluies mainten,ance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardi.g ofthe assets of the cornpany and for preventing and detecting frauds ;u:rd other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate u..o,rrrting policies; making juLdgmentr; ancl estimatesthat are reasonable and prudent; and design, imflementation and m,aintenance of adecluateinternal financial controls, that were opeiating effectively for ensuring the accuracv a.dcotnpleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparatron aurd presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free' from rrratlrial mrsstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Filrancial Statements, management is resporrsible for assessirrg t6eCompany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relatel togoing concern and using the going concern basis of accoirnting unless management eitherintends to liquidate the Companv or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but t. dcrso.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financiaI reporli'gprocess.

Being an NBFC, prudential regulation of RBI
Directions on classification of Investments and
Income from Investments have a direct
bearing on Companies financial position.



Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about wl.rether lhe Sta^dalone Fi'arrcial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assiurance is a high ler,.el of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will al.ways
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error ancl
are considered material il individually or rn the aggregatc., thr:y coulcl reasorrably be exp-rectecl
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of tl'rese Standalone Financi.ll
Statements.

r\s part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profr:ssiorral judgment and mair-rtain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Staternents,
whether due to fraud or error, desigr-r and perform audit procedures responsive to those risl<s,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provider a basis for our oprruon.
l'he risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may iuvolve collusion, Iorgery, intenf,onal orniss.ions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order.to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Compa.pies
Act, 2073, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the companv has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operaLilg effectiveness of r;uch
controls

E'valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablerress of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going cor.cern basis of accouptilg
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relate,C to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corrrpany'r; abiliiy to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, w3 are required to clrau,
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Stanclalone Finalcral
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to rnodifv olrr opinion. Our corrclusions are.
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the clate of our auclitor's report. FIow,ever, future
el'ents or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a golng colrcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Stanclalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair preseltatiol.

\'Ve communicate with those charged with governance regarcling, arlong other matters, the
prlanned scope and tirning of the audit and significant audit findings, includinl; arry signiiicant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

\\/e also provide those charged with governance with a statement that rve have comulied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and t,r Cofilnruflicater with tlern all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to be;rr on our indepeldelce,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determirre those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Irinancial Statements gf the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We clescrib: these matters in our
auditor's report unless lan'or regulation preclucles public disclosure ab,rut the matter or rt,hen,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should nct be communicatecl in



our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected tooutweigh the public interest benefits of such communicJion

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

,\s recluired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 (,,th<: order,,), issuecl by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of ser:tion 74.3 of the Compalres Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure"A", a statement on the matters specifit:d in paragraphs 3 ancl 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

z\s required by Section 143(3) of the Act, rve report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necess ary for the purposes of our auclit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have be,:n kept by the Companv
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt wiLh bythis report are in agreement with the books of accounf

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements conrply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the co^pun,", (AccouL'ts)
Rules,201 -l; '

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directrrrs as on March 27,:2079
laken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disclualified as on Marctr 31 ,2079 from being appointed as a director in terms of section r6q (2) of thi Act;
(0 With respect to the adequacv of the internal financial controls over f inancial reportirrg of theCornpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate lleport i'"Annexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Rr:port in accordance with
Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion ancl to the best ofour inforrnation and according to the expranations given to us;

i Thg Company has disclosed the impact of pencling litigalions on its financial positio. i.
its financial statement - Note No. 2.28 to the Standilone Financial Statements.

ii' The Company did not have any long-term contracts including cleriva;ive contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; ancl

iii' There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and protection Fund by the Company.

Place:- 5 & 6, Fancy Lane 3.d Floor,
Room No. 9, Kolkata- 700 001

Fcr VASLTDEO & ASSOCIATITS
Chartere,l Accountants

C,\. VASIJDEO AGARWAL
(Partner)
MernberstLip. No. 051784
Firrn Reg l{o. 319299E

Dated:The 28th Day of May,2079



Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors, Report

Ileferred to in paragraph l under the 
-heading 

'Report r>n other Legal & Regulatory

[:tffiT"t"*i:t::n:Tfi;: date to the sta.Jalo,'" Finu,rciar sratements or t]re comp,any

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includingquantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased marLner,designed to covet all the items over a period of three years, r,vhich in our oprnion, isreasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its busi'ess. pursuantto the program, a portion of the fixed asset has be..n physically verified by themanagement dYTg the year and no material discrepancies between ti ";;"k; ;:.,;;;and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.
(c) According to the information and explanation received bv us, asi the company owrls; noimrnovable properties, the requirement on reporting rvhether title deeds of immovableproperties held in the narne of the company rs not applicable.

2) (a) Thernanagement has conductecl the physical verification 
'f in,u,e'tory at reasonable

(b) As explained to us, no material discrepancies have been .oticed o^ physical verificationof inventories as compared to the bookrecords.
3) The company has given loans to one (1) companies covered in lhe register maintaineclunder section Ig9 of the Companies Act,2013.

In our opinion the terms and cor-rditions on which loans ha'e been grantetl to comparues,firms or other parties listed in the registers maintained under sectio:r 189 of the companiesAct,201Z are not prejudicial to the interest of the *O_,
The parties have been regular in the payment of interest.
There is no overdue amount of loan granted to compar,ies, fir,rns or limited liabilitvpartnerships or other parties listed in tie registerr,r-ruir-,,uir,,"d u.ncier sectjon 189 of theCompanies Act,2013.

4) In our opinio' and according to the information and explanations give. to us, thr:company has complied with the provisions of section 1g5 and 1g6 rf the-C,ornpanies ,Act,201 3 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, ancl securlty.
5) The Company 

-has 
not accepted any deposits from the public ancl hence the directivesissued by the Reserve Bank of India ancl the provisions of section,s 23 to 76 or any otherrelevant provisions of the 'Act and the Comianies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2015with regard to the deposits accepted from ttie pubric u'r"l.'r, erpplicabre.

6) As informed to us' the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specifiecl by the centralGovernmeut under sub-section (1) of section 14g of the Act, in respect of the activitiescarried on by the company.

7) (a) According to informatio' and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
'urr

examination of the books of account, and recoris, thg Ccmpanl, hu, b"",-, generaryregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provicl*nt Fr,-,.], Employee,sstate Insurance, Income-Tax, sales tax, service T.ax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the approprr.ists authorrties.



(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, r.o undisputed amounts

payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31', 2079 for a perlod of nlore

than six months frorn the date on when they becorne payable'

(c) According to the information and explanation given to tts, ther: are no clues of incctrle

tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, r'alue ac-ded tax outstanding; on

account of any dispute except the below mmtioned cases '.

State tofD ted Dues
Name of the

Statute

Nature of
the Dues

Amount
(R'')

Period to
which the

amount
relates

Income Tax Act,
7967

Income
Tax

8.40 Lacs Asst. Year
2012-13

fF"d" *h"*
dispute is

pending

CIT t',\)- Kolkata

Remarks,

I if any

Refer Note
No. 2.28

8)

9l

According to records of the company, the company has not bcrrowecl from financial

institutions or banks or government issued debentures till 31st March 2019. Flence itr our

opinion, the questions of reporting on defaults in repaynrent of loans or borrowitrg to a

financial institutions bank, government or dues to debentures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations grivelr

by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public ofie'r or

further public offer including debt instrumeuts and term I-oans. Accordirrglv, the

provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to tire (lompany and he'nt:e rrot

commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informatiotr and explanations given

bv the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or" on the company b'v its

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the veat.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given

by the management, the managerial remuneration has beer paid or proviclctl in

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read

with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, :he provisiotrs of clause

4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based ot1 our examineLtion

of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are it't compliance

with sectionsTTT and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such lransactions have

been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informatiorr and explanations given

by the management, the company has not made any p,referen:ial allotment or pt'ivate

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year uncler

review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of tl-r,: Order are ttot applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infc,rmation and explanations g;iven

by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash Lransactions w'ith

10)

11)

12)

13)

11)



directors or persons connected with him. AccordinglY, the provisions of clause 3 (rv) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence uol. commtlnted upon'

16) The Company is a Non Banking Financial Company and is required to be registerecl ttrrcler

section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 193,1 arrd accordlnglv have obtained the

required registration certificate from the Reserve Bank of Irrdia.

Place:- 5 & 6, Fancy Lane 3'd Floor,
Room No. 9, Kolkata- 700 001

Dated: Tlre 2Bd' Day of May,201.9

For VASIJDEO & ASSOCIATES
Chartererl Accountants

C]A. VAS'UDEO AGARWAL
(Partner)
Ivlembersl-rip. No. 054784
FLrm Reg No. 319299E



,,Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone

Financial Statements of OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMI'TED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reportirrg of OCTAL CREIfIT

CAPITAL LIMITED ("the Company") as of Marcl1 31.,201.9 in crrnjunction with our audit of the

standalole Financial statements of the Company for the year ended on l:hat datr:.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company,s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fintrncial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting crit,:ria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stalr:d in the Guidance f'Iote

on Audit of Internai Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institut'e of

Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementatiotr ancl

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that rt'ere ollerating, effectrvely for ensuring

the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence tc companv's policies, ther

safeguardir-rg of its assets, the prevention ar-rd detection of frauis and 3rrors, the accuracY ancl

.o..-pl"t"r-,"ss of the accounting records, and the timely preparatirlrr of reliable financial

irrformatiorr, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an oprnion on the Company's internal financial controls rrver

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance u'ith the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Irjnancial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interrrral

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued bv

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance l"lote

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and per'lorm the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal firLancial controls over fitrarrcial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively ir-r all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the aclequacv of the

ilternal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operrating erffectiveness Our

audit of internal financial controls over firrancial reporting included oLrlaining an understanclirrg

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weak'ness

exists, ancl testing and evaluating the design and operating effectir/r3ness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgerneut,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemr:nt of the Standalone Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

lVe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provicle a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A cornpany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial rerportinlg and the preparatiort of

Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in acc<trdancr: n'ith generallv accelptecl

accounting principles. A company's internal finarrcial control ,f,ver financial reporting incJudes

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maiutenatrce of rt:cords that, in reasollable



detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets oi the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are r€r(lorded as necessar\ to

permit preparation of standalone Financial statements itr accordance rarith getreralll' acceprtecl

accounting principles, and that receipts ancl expenditures- of the Compiiny are being macie 0nl1'

in accordance with authorisations of *u.ug"^"^t and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding pievention or timely dett:ction of unauthorirsed

acquisition, use, or disposition of the .onip*y t assets that could have a material effect on the

Standalone Financial Statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporl'irrg'

including the possibility of collusion or improper managemerrt overrLde of controls' mat':rial

misstatements due to eiror or fraud -u1' ottt'i and not be detected' l\lso' projections of any

evaluation of the irrternal financial controis over financial reporling to f uture periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may ber:ome inaclequatt-'

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complianle n'ith the polictes or

procedures maY deteriorate.

Opinion
Irr our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adt:quate internal financial

controls svstern over financii reporting and such internal Iinancial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectiv"ty u, It Mu..h 31',2019, based on the internal control over

firrancial reporting criteril established by the Company considerirrg tht: essential compotrents of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Itrternal Financial Controls cver

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol:India'

Place:- 5 & 6, FancY Lane 3'd Floor,
Room No. 9, Kolkata- 700 001

Dated: The 28rh DaY of MaY,2019

For VAS]UDEO & ASSOCLIIES
rllharterr:d Acco untants

CA. V,^.SUDEO AGARWAI-
(Partnerr')

MembershiP.No. 051784

Irirrn Rerg No. 319299F



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMIT'ED
C I N :- L7 41.40W81992PLC055 931

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31,st March,20L9
(Amount irr t )

Particulars
Note
No.

As at
31st March 2019

As at
3Lst March 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
Long term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Short ferm Provisions

Total

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets
Propert)' Plant & Equipment
Tar-rgible Assets

N on-Current Investments
Deferrecl Tax Asset (Net)
Long Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets
l11\'entoIles
Trade Recei'u'ables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term Loans and advances

Total

Signif icant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.70

2.17

2.12

2.73

1

2

5,rJO,09,000.00

21,42,945.90

6,25,835.00

73,'143.87

64:,7r7.00

5,00,09,000.00
23,99,657.32

6,25,835.00

4,79,403.87
47,286.00

5,29,15,64L.77 5,34,95,182.19

93,831.00

2,19,38,i\01,.89

33,493.00

2,70,9\5.00

5,80,992.30
8,50,450.00

13,66,"779.20

2,76,80,949.38

1,26,136.00

2,98,77,614.81

34,444.00

2,70,915.00

8,09,459.50
5,00,450.00

36,38,299.99

1.,82,37,564.00

5,29,15,64'1..77 5,34,95,182.19

Notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per attachecl report on even clate

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHAI{TERED ACCOUNTANTS

On behalf of the board

D.K.Patni A.Patni
Director Whole Time Direct,or

cA. \'ASUDEO AGARWAL DIN:01069986 DIN:07210!r50
(Partner)

M.No- 054784

Place:Kolkata
Date : 28th May, 2019

S.Arora
CFO

S. Dassani
(lompany Siecretary



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LTMIT'ED
St""Al""" St"t"* .a gltt M"..h,2019

(Amount in { )

Particulars
Note
No.

Ye:ar ended
31st IVIarch,2019

'Year ended
31st March,20L8

INCOME
I. Revenue from Operations
il. Othel Income

III. Total Revenue (I +II)

IV. EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense
Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
( ilr-w)

VI. Exceptional Items

VIL Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)

VIII Extraordinary Items

IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII)

X. Tax Expense:
1) Current tax
2) Deferred tax
3) lncome Tax for Earlier Year

XI. Profit(Loss) for the period

XII. Earning per equity share:
1) Basic (Equity Share Face Value t 10/- each)
2) Diluted (Equity Share Face Value t 10/- each)

Signif icant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

2.1,4

2.75

2.76

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21,

2.22

z-./-J

1

2

24,02,774.38

3,04,952.08

50,49,724.77

7,28,557.47

27,07,726.46 57,78,282.24

'1.,28,467.20

7,65,822.00

69,405.00
32,605.00

19,67,177.68

32,7',L,833.80

(3,35,397.40)

6,2,6,500.00

2,6,630.00

58,196.00
17,2,5,984.73

29,63,476.88 53,7',3,747.13

(2,55,750.42) 4,04,535.LI

(2,55,750.42) 4,04,535.11

(2,55,750.42)

961,.00

4,44,535.1't

(3,564.00)
15,165.00

(2,56,71t.42) 3,92,934.11

(0.05)

(0.05)
0.08

0.08

Notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per attached report on even date On behalf of the board

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARTIIRED ACCOUNTANTS D.K.Patni A.Patni

Director Whole Time Director
DIN:O1069986, DIN:0721095i0

CA. VASUDEO AGAITWAL
(Partner)

l\,{.No- 051784

S.Arora S. Dar;sani
Place : Kolkata CFO Company Secretary
Date : 28th lv{av. 2019



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITEI)
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENL'ED 31.ST MARCH',2019

2018-2019
{

20fi-2418
{

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ (Loss) Adjustment before Tax & Extra Ordinary items

Add/Less Adjustment f or:

Depreciation
Dividend on Shares (lnvestment)

ProfitT'(Loss) on Sale of Investment
Provision for Stanclard Asset

Provision for Star-rdard Asset No Longer Required Written Back

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Add/ l.ess:- Adjustment for:
1. (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories
2. (Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances
3. (lncrease) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances
4. (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables
5. (lncrease) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets
6. Increrase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions
Cash Generated from Operation
Direct faxes Paid (Net of Refuncls)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments
Sale of investment
Dividernd on Shares (Investment)
Net Cash used in Investment Activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash and cash eqivalents (Opening Balance)
Cash and cash eqivalents (Closing Balance)

(2,55,750.42)

32,605.00
(27,000.00)

(L,54,500.00)

23,431,.00

4,04,535.11

58,196.00
(2.,244.50)

(6,02.,559.73)

(6,770,00)

(3,81,214.42)

1,28,467.20

(94,66,876.38)

(3,50,000.00)

(3,22,829.00)

('t,48,783.12)

(3,3!r,397._40)

26,90,767.00

(1,92,559.00)

3,4i"934.87
(1,03,92,392.60) 23,6'L,962.35

15,165.00
(1,03,92,392.60)

(47,70,687.08)

1,28,64,500.00
27,000.00

23,46,797.35

(25,00,000.00)

34,85,040.99
it,244.50

81,20,812.92 9,8i"295.39

(3,1i',743.00)

(3,17,743.00)

(22,71,579.69)

36,38,298.88

30,'1.(;,339.74

6,21.,959.14
13,66,719.20 36,38,298.88

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES For antl on Berhalf of the Board
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARIERED ACCOUNTANTS

D.K.Patni A.Patni
CA. VASUDEO AGARWAL Director Whole Time Director
(Partnerr) DIN:01069986 DIN:02210950
M.No- 054784

Place : Kolkata S.Arora S. Dassani
Date : 28th May, 2019 CFO Company Secretary



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generalll' Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the
Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,201.,3
anci the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of india, whereve:r applicable.

The financial statement has been prepared under the historical cost convention using
accrual method of accounting

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confornrity r,v.ith generally accepte<i
accounting standards generally accepted in India requires jrrdgments, estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assr:ts and liabilities ;rnd the
disclosures relating to Contingent Assets and Contingent liabilities as on the date of thg
financial statements and the reported amount of Rer.enues, and Expenses durinl;
reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparatiorr of tht:
Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results; could differ from those
estimates.

C. Fixed Assets

All Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated clepreciation.

D. Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straight-line method. Depreciertion is
provided on based on useful life of the assets as prescribec[ in Schedule II to th*
Companies Act, 2013.

E. Investments

Investments are long term in nature and are stated at cost of acquisiti6n. In the opinionL
of the management, the decline in the market value of inveriment is temporirv in
nature; hence no provision for diminution in the value of investnrents has been made.

F. Inventories

Shares and Securities purchased for trading purpose are shown 1s Inventories uncler the
head current assets and are valued at cost or market price whicherver is lower.

G. Revenue Recognition

Sales

Income from sale of shares is recognised on the date of transacticn.

Interest Income

Interest on Loan is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into accourrt the
outstanding amount and the applicable rate.



H.

OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITIID

Retirement Benefits

Pa1'ment of Gratuity Act is not applicable to the company as nrrmbers of employees are
less than the minimum required for applicability of Gratuity Act.

Taxation

Provision of Current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the
accounting period for which the financial statements are prepared b1' applying the ta:x
rate as applicable. The deferred tax charge is recognized using the enacted tax ratel.
Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certaint'y
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Deferred tax asset/liabilities are reviewed as at Balance sheet date based on the
clevelopments during the year and reassess assets/liatrilities in terrns of Accounting
Standard - 22 issued by ICAI.

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance with Accountinl3
Standard 20 "Earnings per Share".
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighl;ed av'r:rage number of equit',r
shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted a.,zerage number of equitrT
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during |he year: except where the
results are anti-dilutive.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past
eve.nt and it is probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted t<>

their present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle tht:
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet clerte ancl
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Liabitities are not recognizecl
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neitl"rer rec,cgnized nor disclosed in
the notes to financial statements.

I.

J.

K.



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes on standalone Financial statementi for the Year ended 31st l\larch,2019

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share CaPital :

55,00,000 Equih'shares of { 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-uP:

50,00,900 Equih Shares of t 10/- each

2078-r9

5,50,00,000.00

5,00,09,000.00

1.6,85,179._06

16,85,179.06

7,14,478.26

(2,56,771,.42)

4,57,766.84

4,57,766.84

2017:18

5,50,00,000.00

5,00,09,,000.00

1.6,0,6,592.06

78,587.00 _

___J9,85,172-99_=

4,00,13L.15

" 
a) gaL 11

?93'06r%-

78,587.00

7,1.4,478.26

23,99,657.32

6,2:5,835.0C|

2.1.1 Ter:ms attached to Equity shares

The companr.has only one class of shares having par value of t 10/- per share. Each holder of

Equih, shares is entitled to one vote per share'

2.1,.2 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstandin is set out belor,r':

2.-t-.3 ils of Sh holders holdi than 5'7r shares

2.2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

a) Reserve Fund
Balance as per the last financial statements

Acli-1: During the )'ear
Closing BaLance

b) Surplus / (Deficit)
OL.ening Balance

Add: Profit for the Year

Less: Transfer to l{esen'e Fund as per section 45(lC) of the

RIli Act,193'1
Closing Balance

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for NPA

z.J

Total (a+ b) 21,42,945.90

6,25,835.00

2.3.1 Loan given to Toorsa Tea Companv (< 62,568/ -) & to East India Transport Agenr:y (< 62,817 / -) has been

considered as Doubt{ul. Hence 1009/" provision has been made'

2.3.2 Provision on Doubtful Debts of { 5,00,450/- has been made @ 100%'

Particulars

At the beginning o{ the Period
Ad.l: lssuerl tluring the Period

utstanding at the end of reporting date

more

Name of the Shareholder
No. of
Shares

% held
No. of
Shares

',lr held

Oriental Bank of Clommerce

Patni Resources Private Limited 82480; 16.49

337500

824800

6.75
'16.49



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LTMI'TTiD
Notes on Standalone Financial Staten'rents for the Year ended 31st March ,2019

20-18-19

t

61,,;:'-0.87

I I,6,]3.00

61 ,7'17 .00

:-!1tld0
pror icicrl ri 0 2:i'1o

,\nro_u.nt

70,t)00.00

7,00,0[r0.00

1,64,Cr00.00
.+7,70,6,t\7.08

2,9 00.00
I (10.00

3i',100.00

:;00.00

-.i00.00

7,0t)0.00

65,5:;0.00

9):t L39
-1,-18,875.00

2,-17,0tr0.00
? 7? R,lt ?')

285.20
(r0.00

ezpasor ss

A nlount

7(),()(X) (X)

7,00,000.0r)

1,6.1,000 00

l,c)00 00

l0() rx)
3;, I ()0 (X)

500.00

300.00

;,000.00
65,550.0r)

tl5l .f c/

-1,18,875.(X)

2:,+7,000.00
, -1 XL)f 11

2E5 l0
tr0.0()

2:117-18

t

2.4

2.5

O'IHER CURRENT LIABIT,ITIES
Sr-rndry Creditor. - Iror Expe'nses

Salary Payable
TI)S Pavable

S}{ORT TERM PROVISIONS
Contingent Pror,'ision Against Standard Asse.ts

2.5. 1 Contingent Pror,,ision aga inst Sta rrclarcl i\ssr:ts har,'t' been

.:,1,0.l,6-10.87

I0,0(x).00

;,;61.(x)
I , i t), l{)l S;

1'r,286.00
-:l 1,286.00

2,7 NON - CUI{REN'I'INVESTMENTS
(Non Trade)

I4\r9C!rn94! i n E q uitlz I nstrurnery!

a ) Quqtsdl{t-(=scll9$-playisi on for oth e r tlr a n

le4prary ditdnulior|
A rihant Euterprises Li m itecl
Ashika Crerlrt Capital Ltc1.

Baid N'lercarrtiles Limited
Bharat Seats Limitecl
C.R.l3 Corporatiorrs Li uri tecj

C-.It.B. Capitals l irnitecl
Checons l.imitecl
C'onsortium \/\'a ;raar l.i rnited
G-VB Ceramics I-inuted
Grapco Inclustries Limited
International Corrstruction Lirniterl
Karr kkinara Enterrprrises Lirn itccl (Forrn :

Bhatpara Papcrs T,i rnitcrl )

Lolr'ls (lher.nic;r I L,rmitccl
NCL Reserch & Finarrcial Services Limiteci
NCI- Reserch & Financial Services Lirnitecl
(Bonus)

Qualitv Svnthetics Limited
Shraclha Projects Ltc1.

Unin'orth (l) I-inrited
Un i,"r'ortl.r Texti le I-irnited

DJ

l otal (a)

Unquoted (At Cost less provision for other.
![g n tempor44ld i m i nuti o_t)

In_Associates

NinnalkunjProjects Pvt [.tr'l (FV { 10/-)
(ertent of holcling - P.Y - 21.91)",")

).lt:r.r' Viov Consultant (P) f-td. (FV t 10/-)
ertt:tri of holtlirrg, - 2).7-1"n, I'].Y. - 22.71 9")

QgantitY,

10,000

28,000

82,000
27,000

2,900
100

1,700

500

300

7,000

6,900

33,333

1,000

3'1,50t)

1,26,000

6,500
2,61,600

+60

75

Quantity

10,000

28,000

82,000

2,900
lrx)

t,700

500

300

7,0(10

6,9()0

33,31ji

1,0(x)

3 t,100

1,26,000

6,50C|

2,6.+,600

I ()(.1

-raa

6,29,869 6,02,868 20,17,8t4.81

r,70,000

5,58,000

17 00,00().(x)

11 16.000.005,58,r)0r) il ,l b,001.00



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st N{arch,2019

2018-19

t
2017:18

{
In Others

Nirmalkunj Projects Pvt Ltd (FV { 10/-)
Octal Sec. & Services (P) Ltd. (FV { 10/-)
Patni Resources (P) Ltd. (FV { 10/-)
Trans Scan Securities (P) Ltd. (FV T 10/-)
Darkin Vincom (P) Ltd. (FV t 10/-)
N,I.S. Finvests (P) Ltd. (FV T 10/-)
SBS Construction (l') Ltd. (FV T 10/-)
Varanasi Commercial Limited (FV { 10/-)
Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd (FV < 10/-)

In Quoted Shares

Bala Techno Global Limited
Balmer Lar,r,rie Investment Limited
Balmer Lawrie Vanleer Limited
Chemox Lab Limited
lM+ Capital Limited
Cenus Power Infra. Limited
Cenus Paper & Board Limited
Steel Exchange India Limited
Hindustan Finance Management Limited
Marsons Limiied
Marsons Limited (Bonus)

MFL India Limited
Precision Fastner Limited
The Scottish Assam (India) Limited
Skviine NEPC Limited
Spentex lndustries Limitecl

1,35,000

5,10,000

4,30,000

13,61,250

4,84,200
1,08,000

1,400
30,000

13,50,000.00

25,50,0tt0.00

21,50,0[)0.00

57,81,000.00

9,68,4i)0.00

3,33,000.00

1,4r10.00

9,00,000.00

5,10,000

4,30,000.00

13,61.,250

4,84,200
1,08,000

10,30,000
1,400

30,000

25,50,000.00

21,50,,000.00

57,81,,000.00

9,68,400.00

3,33,000.00
1,23,60,000.00

1,400.00

9,00,000.00

2.8

2.9

Total (b) 36,17,850 1,51,49,800.00 46,82,850 2,78,59,,800.00

TOTAL(a+b) 42,47,718 2,19,38,30'1..89 52,85,718 2,98,77,,5'J.4.8L

(The Market Value of Quoted Investments as on 31.3.19 is t 95.05 Lacs and as on 31.3.2018 is t 92.30 Lacs)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)
On Depreciation

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured , Considered Doubtful)
Loan to Others (Refer Note No. 2.3.1 e.2.3.2)

(Unsecured , Considered Good)
Securih' Deposits
Other Aclr,'ances

INVENTORIES
(Vatuecl at cost or market price n hichever is low.er)

2,70,.915.00

33,463.00 34,,444.00

1,25,,385.00

45,,530.00

1,00,,000.00

Amount

1,25,365.00

45,53,0.00

1,00,0cr0.00

2,70,915.00

2.1.0

ary
2,000

300

300

100

400

3,000

3,000

2

500

1,600

1,400

19,000

500

21,398

1,000

1,000

Amount_
380.00

1,16,790.00

3,OCr0.00

100.00

8,500.00

86,400.00

22,200.00

32.70

500.00

2,129.00

1,862.00

3,610.00

500.00

4,32,239.60

1,000.00

1,750.00

Qtv
2,000

300

300

100

400

3,000

3,000

z
500

1,600

1,400

19,000

500

21,398

1,000

1,000

380.00

1.,18,770.00

3,000.00

100.00

20,540.00

1,72,200.00

39,750.00

49.90

500.00

6,656.00

5,824.00

3,610.00

500.00

4,32,239.60

1,000.00

4,400.00
55,500 6,80,992.30 55,500 9,09,459.50
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OCTAL CI{EDIT CAPITAL LIMITII)
Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Ye ar ended 31st March,2019

TI(ADE RECEIVABLES
(!nsecured, Considered Doubtfu!)
For more than six months (Refer Note No. 2.3.2)

Other Debts

CI\SH AND CASH EQUIVAI,ENTS

ec$_a!d{b!h E q uival ents

E-olerserjlr_Ee:llg.
On Current r\ccourrt

C;Lsh ir.r hand (As certifiec'l b1' 15" lVlanagcrncnt)
'l-otalCash & Bank

D.K.Patni
Director

DIN:01069986

2078-19

t

5,00,.1:;0.00

3,5tt,000.00

8,50,.1:;0.00

9,56,8;'t.c)0
l,0cl,8:i.1.3(l

Balances__E!g:_Zq_

2 58,86,8:'3.38

'll, t8,+.zt .00

3,-18,2::'5.00

7 ,2.:'.0.00
-1,200.00

__ 16,CO0.00

2,7tr,8(),9r-lc).38

On Lrchali ol thc' boarrl

A.Patrri
lVhole -I'imc. 

Di rcc tor
IllN:07210950

2077-18

t
2.11

2.72

:;,00,150.00

5,00,150.00

3-t,8r),6+6.5ti

1,57,652.30

Jr,,lE,lgE.biE

2.13 SIIOITT TEITM I-OANS AND ADVANCES
Loarrs (Unsecured , Consiclerecl Gootl)

-fo 
Related Partv (Refer Note No.2.27)

-i 
o Others

Ad v_a!ggg_( U11qqc u re d,_ C on s i derell G oqj)
Balances rvith llevenue Authoritiers (Ne't of provision of
Rs. 1,17,520/- Prcv. Ycar Iis.1,17,521)/-)
\{A'l Credit Errtitlement
Prepaid Expenses

.Advance to Service Provider

.4,clvance to Staff

13,825.00

1,6:;,00,528.00

l:i,i0,120.0()

:i,+E,255.00

9,966.0t)

1.1,b70.00

20,000.00

S. Ar,ora

Cl;tC

I ,8-1,l, , 
jn i t)()

S. I).rss.irri

Cornparrv Sr,e rt-tan



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes on Standalone lrinancial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

2018-19

t
2077-18

{
2.14

2.1.5

2.16

2.:17

2.18

2.19

2.20

REVENUE FROM OPETTATIONS
Sale of Products

Shar"es & Securities

I nterest
Irrterest on Loan (Tcls T 2,29,193/-, Prer'. Ycar t 90,550,i -)

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income

Intelest on lncome I'ax Refund
Intcrc.st on Sccurit\' l)c.posit

Dividend Income
Dividerrcl on Stock in Trade
[)iviclencl on Nor-r Currerrt Inrreshnent

Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Inr.c.stment

Qtner ruon-Operatin
NIisc. Income
Provision for Stanclar'd Assets - Writter-r back

PURCHASE OF S'I'OCK IN'I'IIADE
Shares & Securities

(INCREASE )/ DECI{EASIl IN 'IIIE INVEN'I'OIiIES
Inventories at the beginning of the 1'sar
L,ess: Inventories at the enc-l of the ve;rr

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
Salarr'& Borrus

EXPENSES

* Inclucles Director Remuneratiorr (

FINANCE COST
Interest orr Unsecurecl l.oan

2,10,t)00/- (Plcr'. Ycar {

D E PR E C I ATI O N AN D AIVI O I{T'I Z A1] O N Ii X p Ir N S Ii S

L)epreciation

21,02,77+ 38 50,+9,721.77

24,02,771.39

35,20,363,77

15,2c),36'l 00

cI)

b)

9r,583.00

2'117.09

96,122.00

27,000 00

1,5.1,500.00

'15,000.00

32,-+38 00
');11?l

82,093.00
? 1-l_l 5tl

6,02,559.73

6,710.(x)

c)

11)

3,01,952.08 7,2,\,357.17

32,71,833.90

8,09,.tr59.50

6,80,992.30

1,7.+,062.10

u,09,-i59.50
1,28,467.20 i 3 l:; 197 J{l\

6,2b,500 007,65,822.00

2,-10,000/ -)

7,65,822.00 6,2(r,50(1.00

26,630 0069,105 00

69,-105.00 26,630.(X)

32,605.00 5ti,196.00
32,605.00 58, I qb.()t)



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
Notei on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ernded 31st March,2079

2.21 O]'HER EXPENSES
Rates and taxes, exclucling, taxes ou iucome

@
,{s Auclit Feers

,As Others
Nliscellarreolrs expenses

Rent
Repair & i\{aintenance
Professional Fees

[-isting Fee (Stock Exchanges)
Business Promotion L'.xpenses

Iilectricitv Expenses

Provision for Standard Assets

2018-19

t
201.7-18

{

30,507.00

17,700.00

:1,700 00

9,13,026.60
-1,3:1,000.00

98,836.00

68,310.00

3, l:t,650.00

6:i,017.08
23,431.00

79,6"7 ,777 .68 17,it.5,981.73

a)

D)

33,514.0t)

15,00t).00

7,(tl,9l2.lt)
-+,3,2,000.00

5,7,558.00

t-1,-180.00

3,07,625.(X)

6,8,833.30

65,052.21

c)
l\rr/
p\

0
cv)b/
h)
i)

i)

2.22 'I'AX EXPENSE
CUI{RENT T'AX
Provision for Income l'ax
[-ess: \'lAT C.r'eclit Entitlement

2.23 EARNINGPI1RSI{ARII(llASr(-^)ll,U'l'ED)
Ne.t Profit as per Profit & L oss Stateme't-tt

Number of Equitr, Shares
flanring per Share (Basic/ Dilutecl)

On behalf of the board

a)

r,l7 ,520.00
1,I 7,520 00

(2,5tt,71 I .-12)

50,00,900
(0.05)

I r,1 t)lj I I

:i0,00,900
0.08

D.K.Pahri
Director
DIN:01069986

A.Patni
!\'1-role'I'ime Director

DIN:07210950

S.,,\rora
CFC)

S. I)assar-ri
(iompanv Secretarv



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITEID
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,aOL9

2.24 'fhe Company has complied with the prudential norms as per NBFC's (Reserve Barrk)

Directions 1998 with regard to Income Recognition, Assets Classification, Accounting Standard

ancl Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts as applicable to it. Schedule in terrns of Paragraph 13 of

Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Cc'mpaniers Prudential Norms

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 ts annexed hereto separatelv

2.25 Provision of Current Tax is made with reference to taxable income :omputed for the accounting

period for which the financial statement are prepared by applying the tax rates as a'pplicatrle.

The deferred tax charge is recognized using the enacted tax rate. Deferred Tax Asset/lliabilities
are reviewed as at baiance sheet date based on the development rluring the year ancl reassr:ss

rcalizationf Liabilities in terms of AS-22lssued by ICAI.

2.26

Components During

Depreciation (e61.00)

Related Party Disclosure :

Related party disclosures as required by A91B - 'Related Party Dis;closure' are given t,elow:

Key Management Personnel (KMP) : Mr. Arihant Patni (Whole Time Director), Mrs. Payal
Bhutoria (Cornpany Secretary)(Resigned on 03.08.2018 ) Miss Sweerlv Dassani (Comparry
Secretary) (Appointed on 03.08.2018 ) & Mr. Shyam Arora (CFO)

b) Transaction with Related Parties

Name of the

Party

Relationship Nature of

Transaction

Volume o

1Fi19

Mr. Arihant Patni Whole Time
Director

Remunarati
on

2,40,000.00

Mrs. Paval
Bhutoria

Company
Secretarv

Salarv 40,000.00

Ms. Sweety
Dassani

Company
Secretary

Salary L,94,542.00

Mr. Shyam Arora CFO Salary 1,,93,680.00

i N{rs. Anjana Devi
ir
i Jam

Reiative of KMP Rent 24,000.00

Ivlrs. Preeti Patni Relative of KMP Rent 24,000.00

Mrs. Sunita Devi
Patni

Reiative of KMP Rent 24,000.00

Ner.t Vier.t'

Consultants
Private Limited

Assoicate Loan Given
Loan
Repaid
Interest Rec

Loan Taken
Loan Repai
Interest
Paid
Investment
Sale

13,825.00

10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

3,1',75.00

3,50,000.00

(Amount in {)

Deferrecl Tax Asset
as at 0L.04.2018

Originated
(Reversed)
the year

Deferred Tax Asset
as at 31.03.20L9

TranseLction Outstanding as on

7',7-1.8 31,.03.201\) 31.ti3.2018

2,40,000.00

1,20,000.00 10,000 (Cr)

7,74,1.80.00

24,000.00

24,000.00 24,000 (Cr)

24,000.00

20,0(),000.00

76,8it-,257.00

3,4'1,710.00

3,00,000.00

26,rt30.00

3,50,000.00

13,,825.00

(Dt)



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2OII

2.27 Management iras determined that there were no balances outstanrling as at the beginning oI'the

vear and no transactions entered with Micro, Small and lvledium Enterprises as defined under

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, cluring the current I'ear, bersed

on the information available w-ith the Companv as at March 31,2(l'1,9.

2.28 For the Assessment Year, Company received an Order Under Section 1413(3) of the Income Tax

Act, 7967 for the A.y 2012-2013 in which certain additrons r,l'r:re made by the i.ncome tax

department while computing the tax liability of the company and accordingly demand of t 19.40

Lacs has been raised bv the Authority. But an appeal has trcen pr,3ferred by the Company r,vith

ClT(Appeals) for defending the case and management is hoping tfiat the case will be decide,C in

the favour of the company, so no provision has been made in rel;ard to demand raised by the

Income Tax Department. Subsequently, the Company has paid { 4.00 Lacs (under plotest) and

remaining 4.40 lacs has been adjusted from our Income Tax Refunds by the Income Tax

Department.

2"29 Information about Primary Business Segment:

1n Lacs
Pre'n'ious Year

Shares Loan Total

31i.20 1.5.29 50.4t1

5.84 15.03 20.8i'
76.82t

4.05

0.13

3.92

31-,1.87 166.40 478.27',

56.68

534.95
:'.00 7.67 6.67

4.20

10.87

0.58

Particulars Current Year
Shares Loan Total

A: REVENUE
Total Revenue 24.03 24.03
B: RESULT
Segment Result (1.28) ZJ.J+ 22.06
Less: Unallocated Corporate
Expenses net of unallocated
income

24.61

eratins Profit /? 6q\

Tax Expenses 0.01
Net Profit () \A\

C: OTIIER INFORMATION
Segmerrt Assets 234.69 260.12 494.87
Unallocated Corporate Assets 34.34
Total Assets 529.15 I

Segment Liabilities 5.00 7.90 6.90
Unallocated Corporate
Liabilities

U./ J

Total Liabilities 7.63
Deprec atron 0.33
Non-cash Expenses other
than depreciation



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCbI,2O19

Particulars

Opening Stock
Shares & Securities
Purchases
Shares & Securities
Sales/Transfer
Shares & Securities
Closing Stock
Shares & Securities

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA \/ASUDEO AGARWAL
(Partner)
M.No- 054784

Place:Kolkata
Date :28thMav,2079

2018-2019

Amount
2017-2018

(T) Qtv Qtv

,459.50

,992.3(l

55,500

76,673

1.6,6'1.3

55,500

4,74,,062.10

32,71,,833.80

1\/tt^61//
vvf-vlvvv.. r

8,09,459.50

Nos

Nos

Nos

Nos

8,09

6,80

2.37 Previous Year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranf;ed whr:rever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date.

On behalf of the board

D.K.Patni
Director
DIN:01069986

S.Arora
CFO

A.Patni
Whole Time Director
DIN:07210950

S. Dassani
Company Secretary

55,500

55,500



Independent Auditor's Report
To
The Members of
OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of OCTAL CREDIT

CAPITAL LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") itnd its associates comprising

of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Conr;olidated Statement of l?rofit

ancl Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a s,ummary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our inJormation and accorcling to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give ther inJormation requirecl bv

the Companies Act, 201.3 ('Act') in the manner so requirecl and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepte:d in IrLdia, of the consolidated state

of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2079, and consolidatecl loss, and consolidated cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
We conclucted our audit in accordance with the standards on aucliting specified under section

143 (10) of the Companies Act, 201.3. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Consclidated Financial Staternents

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accot:dance with the code of ethics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requiretnents

that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statenrents under the provisions of

the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienl; and appropriate to pror,'ide a

basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, r.t''ere of most

significance in our auclit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current pr:riod. These

matters were adclressed in the context of our audit of the ClonsoliCated lrinancial Statements as

a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Auditor's Res'p'snsg

Procedures
- Principal Audit

Our audit approach consisted tersting ,cf the

design and operating effectiveness of the

internal controls and substantive procedures,

The Company, being an NBFC, is governed by
the aforesaid Directions of RBI and

compliance with the same is of paramount

Key Audit Matters

Compliance with the requirements of the
Non- Banking Financial Company- Non
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

nce. The Prudential lations of the

as foliows :-



aforesaid Directions, especially those relating
to income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning have a direct bearing on the
Company's results and financial position, as

reflected by the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Being an NBFC, prudential regulation of RBI
Directions on classification of Investments and
Income from Investments have a direct
bearing on Companies financial position.

performance obligations in these contracts viz.
payment c'f intelest, repayment of principal
etc.
. Compared the:se performance obligations
with that identified and recorded by the
Company in the b,ooks of accounts
. In case perfor.nance obligations werre not
met, whether thLe consequential impa,ct as

envisaged under income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning norms irr the
said Directions were reflected in the boc,ks of
accounts bv the Compan
> Ver"tfy t1l.it*i,rtrn""t p"li.y f*-.d b,y tt*
Board of Directorr;.

appropriately classified between crurrent and
long term investments per the investment
policy

investments has been carriecl out in
accordance with the NBI]C Prudential Norms

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters s,tated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that girze ar true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidaterl financial performancer and
consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the acr:ounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified urnder section 133 of the: Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accorclance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal linancial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounti.ng records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiai staternent that give a tlue and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fratrl or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, managemenl- is responsible fc,r assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.
The respective board of directors of the companies are also res;ponsible for overseeinlg the
Company's financial reporting process of the group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethe:t: the Clonsolidated FinaLncial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabl€) assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 'ruill always



detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they <:ould reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis oi these Consolidated Financial

Statements.
As part of an aurlit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and marLntain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify ind assess the risks of material misstatenrent ol. the Consolidated Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design ancl perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material rrLisstatelment

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud nnay involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentatiorts, or the override of internal

control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to clesign audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. tJnder section 1a3tl3)(i) of the
-ompanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system. in place and the ope.rating

effectiveness of such controls

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies useri and the reasorrableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by manergement.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's us€ crf the going conc(3rn ba.sis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, r.rrhether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast signifi<:ant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclucle that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures erre inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions mar/ cause the Compan)/ to cease

to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ttf the Consolidat,:d Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Clonsolidated Fin.ancial

Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that ac.hieves

fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mattens, the

pianned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate r,vith them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governanc'e, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statemr:nts of

the current period and are therefore the key audit mattels. We describe these matters in our

auditor's report unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about the malrter or when,



in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shc,uid not be comrrLunicattedour rePort because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expectecl
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The Consolidated Financial Statement includes the Groups share of profit of | 60,768 for the
financial year ended 31't March 2079, as considered in the consolidated financial steLtements, in
respect of 1 associates, whose financial statements have not been audite,l by us. Ttre aforesaicl
financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidatecl finarr,:ial statements, in so far.as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary ancl our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 743 of the Act, insofar. as it relates to th.e aforesaicl
associates, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, ancl our report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements belor,r', is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements
certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

u'y" have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best o[ our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pntp,o" of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements;

b. in our opinion Proper books of accounts, proper books of accounts as required by law
relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
so far as it appears from our examination of those trooks and the report o{ the other
auditors;

c. the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lorss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreemerLt with the
relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of the consoliclatecl fina'cial
statements;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial SteLtements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Ar:t, reacl with Rule Z of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074.

e' On the basis of the written representations received frorn the rlirectors of the C6mpanv as
on 31't March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the CompanLy and the
reports of the statutory auditors of its associate company inr:orporated in Inctii, none of
the directors of the Company and its associate compan'y incorporated irL Incliia is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2079 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
764 (2) of the Act.

tn
to



f.

g
o'

With resPect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrc,ls over financial .reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Fleport
in "Annexure A" which is based on the auditors report of the Company ut-,.1 itr urrriiut"
companies incorporated in India.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auclitor's Report in accorrlance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,,2074, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explarrations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pendirrg litigations on its financial
position in its consolidated financial statement - Note No. 2.28 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

ii. The Company does not have any long-ter:m ccrntracts inclurJing derir,'ative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeab,le losses

There were no amounts which were required to br: transferred to t.he investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

111.

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No.319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vasudeo Agarwal
(Partner)
M.No- 054784

Place:Kolkata
Date :28thMay,2019



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidatr:d Financial
Statements of OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sr:ction 3 of Section1-,48 o4the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")
We have audited the internal financial conhols over financial rerporting of OCTAL CREDIT
CAPITAL LIMITED and its associates as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit ,cf the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and .maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Conrpany
considering the essential comPonents of internal control stated in thte Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute o1' Chaltered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively. for ensuring the orderl,, ancl
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguilrding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fin;rncial Lrformation, as required u1cler
the Companies Ac! 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibiliq' is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial c6nh.ols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in ;rccordance with tlLe Guirlance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 1.13(t0) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issuecl by the Institute of Cl-rartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Noter requile that we compll, with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was estzrblished and maintlined ancl if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ervidencre about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and theil operating effectir,'eness,, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessinp; the risk that a materi4l wea.kness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal cc,ntrol based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on ther auditrtr's judgemen! including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiaI statenrents, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is er process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finarncial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
companv's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly r,eflect



the h'ansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide rerasonable as;suranr:e thattransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accor.darcewith generally accepted accounting principles, and tirat receipts anc[ expenditures of the cornpanyare being made only in accordance with authorisatior,, oi -un,,gu-"nt and directors ,f thecompany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardinp; p.uu,,itior, or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the ctmpan-y'i assets that could have a m.terial
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial JR.eporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financiaf reporting, including
the possibility of colhrsion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projeclions of any evaluation of theinternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the rrisk that theinternal financial control over financial reporting *uy become inarJequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with tt-ru ptu.i"s or proced,rr", ,rruy deteriorate.
Opinion
in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finalcial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial control, o'u", financial reporting wereoperating effectively as at March 31', 2079, based on the internal control over financiiil repc,rting
criteria established, by the Company considering the essential comporrents of internal control statedin the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finincial Controls over Financiai Reporting issueci bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters
our- aforesaid report under section 143(3Xi) of the act on the adequac:y and operating effectivenessof the internal financial controls over financial reporting in ,o rul. as it relates to 1 ass.ciate
companies which are incorporated in India, is basecl on thJco.resporcling standalone report.f theauditors, as applicable, of such companies incorporated in India.

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vasudeo Agarwal
(Partrrer)
M.No- 054784

Place: Kolkata
Date : 28thMay,2019



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMII'ED
C IN: - L7 4140W8T992PLC055931

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March,20'1,9

(An-rount in { )

Particulars
Note
No.

As at
3Lst March 201,9

As at
31st March 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
Long term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets

Propertlr Plant & Equipment
Tangible Assets

N on-Current Investments
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
l.ong Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term Loans and advances

Si gnif icant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

Total

Total

2.7

2.2

z.J

1Az-.'+

2.5

2.6

2.7
2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1,1,

21,2

2.73

1

2

5,00,09,000.00
79,58,997.90

6,25,835.00

73,'143.87

64,"717.00

5,00,09,0()ct,00

82,04,91-i.32

6,25,833,.00

1,79,10?,.87

41,286,.00

5,87,3'1,1i93.77 5,93,00,442.79

93,831.00

2,77,54,i\53.89
33,483.00

2,70,9I5.00

6,80,992.30

8,50,,150.00

13,66,"719.20

2,76,80,949.38

7,26,136,.00

3,56,82,874.87
34,444.00

2,70,975.00

8,09,459.50

5,00,45Cr.0t)

36,38,298;.88

7,82,37,561.t)0

5,87,3-1.,693.77 5,93,00,442:l,g

Notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per attached report on even date

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

On behalf of the board

D,K.Patni A.Patni
Director Whole Time,Director

CA. VASUDEO AGARWAL DIN:0106998(1 DIN:07210950
(Partner)
Nl.No- 054784

Place:Kolkata
Date : 28th May, 2019

S.Arora
CFO

S. Dassani
Companl' Slecretarrr'



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMIT'ED
,, fo. th. year ended 31st March ,20119

(Amount in { )

Particulars Ye,r ended
31st l\{arch,2019

24,02,774.39

3,04,952.09

l'ear ended
3Lst March, 2018

INCOME
l. Revenue from Operations
ll. Other Income

III. Total Revenue (I +II)

IV. EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work_in_
progress and Stock-in-'Irade
Employee Benefit Expense
Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and
tax (III-IV)

VI. Exceptional Items

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)

VIil Extraordinary Items

IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII)

X. Tax Expense:
1) Current tax
2) Deferred tax
3) Income Tax for Earlier year

XL Profit/(Loss) for the year (IX-X)

Add: Share of Profit / (Loss) in Associates

Profit(Loss) for the period

XII. Earning per equity share:
1) Basic (Equity Share Face Value t 10/- each)
2) Diluted (Equity Share Face Value T 10/- each)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

2.76

2.77

2.78

2.79

2.20

2.27

50,,19t,72J 77

7,29,557.47

.27,07,726.46 57,78,282.21

1,28,467.20

7,65,822.00

69,405.00
32,605.00

19,67,177.68

it9,63,176.88

32,71,933.81)

(3,35,397.40)

6,26,500.00
26,630.00

58,196.00

77,25981.73

)J,/J,/-I/.1-]

t:,2,55,750,42) 4,04,535:J,1

(2,55,750.12) 4,0.1,535.1'l

(2,55,750.42)

961 .00

4,04,535.17

(3,561.00)

15,165.00

(2,56,711.42)

60,769.00

3,92,934.77

5,81,.J97.00

9,77,:]31.17

Notes referred to above form an integral part of financial

As per attached report on even date

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA. VASUDEO AGARWAL
(Partner)
M.No- 054784

Place : Kolkata
Date ; 2Etl L lv{ay, 2019

statements

On behalf of the board

D.K.PahLi
Director
DIN:010ri9986

S.Arora
CFO

A.Patni
Wholc Tin're Director
DIN:072110950

S. Dassani
Compant' Secretarv



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITEf)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAR CIT, zO-J.g

2018-2019

t
:2017-2Ct18

{
lA, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES
I
I

I Net Profit/ (Loss) Acljustment before Tax & Extra orclinary iten-rs
I

I Add/Less Adiustment for:
r-
I Depreciation

I Dividend on Shares (Invesfment)

| ?roflt/(Loss) on Sale o[ Investment

I Provision for Standarcl Asset

I Provision for Standard Asset No Longer Required Written Back
I

I Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
I

I Add/Less:- Adjustment for:
| 1. (lncrease) / Decrease in Inventories

| 2. (Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances
| :. (lncrease) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances

| + (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables
5. (lncrease) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets
6. Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities & provisions
Cash Generated from Operation
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Inveslment
Dividend on Shares (lnvestment)
Net Cash used in Investment Activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+n+C;
Cash and cash eqivalents (Opening Balance)
Cash and cash eqivalents (Closing Balance)

(2,55,750.42)

32,6A5.00

(27,000.00)
(1,54,500.00)

23,437.00

,1,04,535.11

5ti,196.00
(2).,214.50)

(6,02!",559.73)

(6',710.00)

(3,81,2't4.42)

7,28,467.20

l:,.<.)4,66,81.6.38)

(3,50,000.00)

(3,22,829.00\

("1.,48,793.12)

(3,35,397.40)

26,9A,767.00

(7,92,559.00)

3,47,931.87
(1,.03,92,392.60\ 23,61,962.35

15,165.00
('1,,03,92,392.60)

(4=7,70,687.08)

1,i18,64,50r1.00

27,001),00

23,46,797.35

(25,00,000.00)

34,85,0.10.89

2,214.50
til,20,81,2.92 9,87,285.39

(3,17,713.00\

(3,77,713.00)

(2,2,71,579.69)

36,38,298.89
30,16,339.7{:

6,27,,959.71
73,66,719.20 36,38,299.99

rhis is the Cash Flow statement referred to in our report of even date

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARI'ERED ACCOUNTANTS

For and on Bel'ralf of the Boarcl

D.K.Pahri A.Patnl
CA. VASUDEO AGARWAL Director Whole Time Director
(Partner) DIN:010ti9986 DIN:02210950
M.No- 054784

Place : Kolkata
Date : 28th May, 2019

S.Arora
CFO

S. Dassani
Compan,v Secretarr,



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D
1. SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POT,ICIES
'1"1' The consolidated financial statements 

_have 
been prepared irr accorclance with the Accou'ung

Standarcl (AS) - 23 on "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consoliclated Fina.cial
Statements".

1..2 The consolidated financial statements relates to The Holding Comprany ancl its associates. The
cietails are as given below:-

I Name of Associates

Of Incorporation
rtion of Ownershi Interest

1.3

*Nirmalkunj Projects ceased to be an Associate during Financial Year 2:018-2019.

Consolidation Process

investment in Associates are accounted in accordance rt.ith AS;-22 on "Accounti.ng for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statemernts", under equity meth.ci. Tht:
difference between cost of investment in the associates and the share of net assets at the time of
acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the consolidat,:d financial statements as
Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

Other Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordanr:e witlrthe Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India [nAian GAAP), inclucling ther
Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 anci thcr
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, wherever applicable.

The Consolidated financial statement has been prepared uncler the historical cost conr;enfion
using accrual method of accounting

Use of Estimates
The preparation of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally acceptecl
accounting standards generally accepted in India requires judgments, estimates ancl
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of asset-s an.1 liabilities ancl the
disclosures relating to Contingent Assets and Contingent liabilities as 6n the date of the financiai
statements and the reported amount of Revenues and Expenses during reporting periocl.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of tfie Consolidateci Financial
Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could cliffer fronr those estimates.

Fixed Assets

All Irixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulatecl cleprecizrtion.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straigJrt-line methocl. Depreciation is
provided on based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Compani,:s ,\,,-1,
2013.

Investments

Investments are long term in nature and are stated at cost of eLcquisibion. In the opinion of the
management, the decline in the market value of investment is temporary in nature; herrce no
provision for diminution in the value of investments has been made

1.4

A.

C.

D.

E.



F.

OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D

C.

Inventories

Shares and Securities purchased for trading purpose are shown as Inventories uncier the heacl
current assets and are valued at cost or market price whichever is low:r.

Revenue Recognition

Sales

Income from sale of shares is recognised on the date of transacbion.

Interest IFcome

Interest on Loan is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the outstancii'14
amount and the applicable rate.

Retirement Benefits

Payment of Gratuity Act is not applicable to the company as numbers of employees are less tha'
the minimum required for applicability of Gratuity Act.

Taxation
Provision of Current tax is made with reference to taxable income cornputed for the accountinSl
period for which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rate as applicable.
The deferred tax charge is recognized using the enacted terx rater. Deferreci tax Assets are:
recognized only to the extent that there is virfual certainty supportr:cl by convmcing erzidencer
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against u,hich such delerred tax asset carr
be realized.

Deferred tax asset/liabilities are reviewed as at Balance sheet date bzrsed on the developments;
during the year and reassess assets/liabilities in terms of Accountinl; Stand ard - 22 iss.uecl by
ICAI.

I. Earning Per Share (EpS)

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance widr Accounting Stanclarcl 20

by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for tLLe vear
by the weighted average number of equitv sharc.s

Diluteci earnings per share are computed using the weighted trverage number of equitv shares
and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year ei,:ept where the results are
anti-dilutive.

K. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligatiorr as a result of past event
and it is probable that outflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not cliscounted to theii present value an.i
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet clate.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjustecl to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are clisclosed in the nott:s. Contingent Assets are
neither recognizecl nor disclosed in the notes to financial statemernts.

H.

I.

"Earnings per Share".
Basic earnings per share is calculated
attributable to equity shareholders
outstanding during the year.



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITE;D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Y"u. er,,led 31rt Mu.cltl01t,

2.7 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital :

55,00,000 Equity Shares of { 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
50,00,900 Equity Shares of t 10/- each

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Reserve Fund
Balance as per the last financial statements
Add: During the Year
Closing Balance

Securities Premium Account
Balance as per the last financial statements
Add: During the Year
Closing Balance

Surplus/ (Deficit)
Opening Balance

Add: Profit for the Year

Adcl/(Less): Reversal of Profit/(Loss) of
Associates on cessation .

Less: Transfer to Reserve Fund as per section as(lC) of the RBI

Closing Balance

2018-19

t

5,50,00,0c0.00

5,00,09,000.00

17,64,03'L06

17,64,03t1.06

55,77,24,!;.00

55,77,24t;.00

8,69,6:\i3.26

(1,95,9t1'3.12)

6,73,69,r.84

(49,9'/r>.00)

6,23,71.iJ.81

6,23,71\J.84

2017--t8

t

5,50,00,000.00

s,00,09,000.00

2.1.1 Terms attached to Equity shares
The company has only one class of shares having par value of t 10 / - per share. Each holder of
Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

2.1,2 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstandi is set out below:

2.1.3 The details of Shareholders holdi more than 5(Zr shares

'7i, held

1ri.49

2.2

a)

b)

76,85,117.06

78,587.00
1 7,01,03-l.tltr

55,21,215.00

55,/r,t+5.0()

(29,105.85)

9,77,3?1 tl
9,48,225.26

9 -lR 111 ?r.

78,587.00

8,69,638.26

Particulars No. of Shares No. of Shares
At the beginning of the period
Acld: Issued durinq the period
Orrtstandinq at the end of

Name of the Shareholder

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Patni Resources Private Limited

Total (a+ b+c) 79,58,997.90 82,01,977.32



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year encled 31st March ,201\)

201,8-ltl

t
2077-18

t
2.3 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for NPA 6,25,835.006,25,835.00

2.3.1 Loan given to Toorsa Tea Company (I 62,568/ -) & to East India Transport Agency' F 62,817 / -)
considered as Doubtful. Hence 10096 provision has been rnade.

2.3.2 Provision on Doubtful Debts of { 5,00,450/- has been made @ 1001,.

has been

2.4 O'THER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditor - For Expenses
Salary Payable
TDS Payable

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 64,7t7.00

64,7'17.00

2.5.1 Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been provided @ 0.2b1[

67,5"20.87

77,623.00

1,01,610.87

10,000.00

7,763.00
73,1'+3.87 1,79,103.87

2.5

2.7

41,286.00
:tl,286.00

NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Non Trade)
Investment in Equity Instrument

a) Quoted (At Cost less provision for other than
temporary diminution)
Arihant Enterprises Limited
Ashika Credit Capital Ltd.
Baid Mercantiles Limited
Bharat Seats Limited
C.R.B Corporations Limited
C.R.B. Capitals Limited
Checons Limited
Consortium Vyapaar Limited
CMB Ceramics Limited
Grapco Industries Limited
International Corrstruction Limited
Kankkinara Enterprises Limited (Form:
Bhatpara Papers Limited)
Lords Chemical Limited
NCL Reserch & Irinancial Services Limited
NCL Reserch & Financial Services Limited
(Bonus)

Quality Synthetics Limited
Shradha Projects Ltd.
Unin'orth (l) Limited
Uniworth Textile Limited

Quantitv

10,000

28,000
82,000
27,000

2,900
100

1,700

500

300

7,000
6,900

33,333

1,000

31,500

7,26,000

6,500

2,64,600
460

75

Amount Quantity

10,000

28,000
82,000

2,900
100

7,700

500

300

7,000
6,900

al 114

1,000

31,500

7,26,000

6,500

2,61,600
160

75

Amounl

70,0r10.00

7,00,00r1.00

1,64,0r10.00

+7,70,687.09
2,900.00

1C 0.00

37,4(10.00

500.00

300.00
7,000.00

65,5ii0.00

951,39
4,18,8r'5.00

2,47,000.00
) 7) RCY\ ))

2,85.20

50.00

70,000.00

7,00,000.00
1,64,000.00

2,900.0i)
100.00

37,-100.00

500.00

300.00
7,000.00

65,550.00

95r.39
-1,-18,875.00

2,47,000.00
) 7) Rc)7 ))

285.20

60.00

Total (a) 6,29,868 67,88,5(n.89 6,02,868 20,1,7,9'14.91



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI;D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statem.ntr for tt 

" 
y"ut 

"*t@
2018-11)

{
2017-18

t
b) _Uneuoted (4t Cost le

than temporary diminution)
h,qsspeieles

Nirmalkunj Projects pvt Ltd (FV t 10/-)

New View Consultant (P) Ltd. (l-V t 10/-)
(includes Capital Reserve of Rs. 4,14,08,435)

ln Others
Nirmalkunjprojects pvt Ltd (FV t 10/-)
Octal Sec, & Sen'ices (P) Ltd. (FV T 10/-)
Parni Resources (p) Ltd. (FV { 10/-)
Trans Scan Securities (P) Ltd. (FV { 10/-)
Darkrn Vincom (P) Ltct, (FV { t0l-)
M.S. Finvests (P) Ltc1. (FV { 10/-)
SBS Construction (P) Ltd. (FV { 10/-)
Varanasi Commercial Limited (FV { 10/-)
Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd (FV { 10/-)

5,58,000

1,35,000

5,10,000

4,30,000
13,61,250

1,84,200
1,08,000

7,400

30,000

7,70,000

s,58,000

5,10,000
4,30,000.00

73,67,250
.+,84,200

1,08,000
10,30,000

1,400

30,000

77,49,976.00

68,71,281.0069,32,0,52.00

13,50,0(10.00

25,50,000.00

21,50,000.00
57,81,00C.00

9,68,40J.00
3,33,001.00

1,4110.00

9,00,00t1.00

25.,50,000.00

21,,50,000.00

57,81,000.00
9,68,t00.00
3,33,000.00

1,23,60,000.00
1,100.00

9,00,000.00

Total (b)

TOTAL(a+b)
36,77,850 2,09,65,95'2.00 46,82,950 3,36,65,060.00

42,47,779 2,77,54,35tt.89 52,85,779 3,56,92,974.97

(TheMarketValueof QuotedInvestmentsason3l.3.lgisTg5.05Lacs and asorr31.3.?0'l8is*92.30L.;Lcs)

2.8 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)
On Depreciation

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Doubtful)
Loan to Others (Refer Note No. 2.3.1&2.3.2)

(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Security Deposits
Other Advances

INVENTORIES
(Valued at cost or market price whichever is lower)
In Quoted Shares

Bala Techno Global Limited
Balmer Lawrie Investment Limited
Balmer Lawrie Vanleer Limited
Chemox Lab Limited
IM+ Capital Limited
Genus Power Infra. Limited
Genus Paper & Board Limited
Steel Exchange India Limited
Hindustan Finance Management Limited
Marsons Limited
Marsons Limited (Bonus)
MFL India Limited
Precision Fastner Limited
The Scottish Assam (Inclia) Limited
Sky'line NEPC Limited
Spentex Industries Limited

33,48:).00

1,25,36:i.00

45,530.00

1,00,000.00

2,70,97a;.00

Amount

3,1,-1.1-1.00

2.9

1,25,385.00

15,530.00

1,C0,000.00

2,70,975.00

2.10

Qtv
2,000

300

300

100

400

3,000

3,000

2

500

7,600

1,400

19,000

500

27,398

1,000

1,000

aty _

2,000

300

300

100

400

3,000

3,000

2

s00

7,600

1,400

19,000

500

21,398

1,000

1,000

Arnount
380.00

1,16,790.00

3,000.00

1Otr.00

8,50Cr.00

86,.10ir.00

22,20Ct.00

32..70

50Cr.00

2,128..00

7,862.00

3,61C.00

500.00

4,32,239.60

1,000.00

1,750.00
qsveer.n

380.00

1, r 8,710.00

3,000.00

100.00
:20,5:10.00

7,"72,200.00

:.\9,750.00

r19.90

500.00

6,656.00

5,82-1.0t)

3,6'r0.00

500.00

1,32,239.60

1,000.0r)
,1,-100.00

55,500 55,500 8,09,459.50
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OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI,D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements f"t the Y""t e"d@

2018-19

t

5,00,45 0.00

3,50,0c0.00

2017-18

t

5,00,-150.00

5,00,450.00

3.1,80,6.16.58

1,57,652.30

36,38,298.88

13,825.00

1,65,00,528.00

13,30,320.00

3,-18,255.00

9,966.00

74,670.00

20,000.00
7,82,37,ioJ.}r)

!>. I)assani
Companv Secrc.tirrv

2.77 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecurea. Consia
For more than six months (Refer Note No. 2.3,2)

Other Debts

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks:

On Current Account
Cash in hand (As certified by the Management)

Total Cash & Bank Balances

STIORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans LUnsecured . Considered Good)

To Related Party (Refer Note No.2.26)
To Others

Advances Gnsecured. Considered Good)
IJalances lvith Revenue Authorities (Net of provision of
I?,s. 7,77,520 f - I>rev. Year Ils, 7,77,520 / -)
N{AT Credit Entitlement
Prepaid Expenses
Advance to Service Provider
Advance to Staff

On behalf of the board

8,50,450.00

2.12

9,56,8'75.90

4,09,8.+3.30

13,66,719.20

2.73

2,ri8,86,8:;,3.38

14,78,1"27.00

3,48,2!i5.00

7,221).00

4,20t).00

16,00().00

2,76,80,949.38

D.K.Patni
Director

DIN:01069986

A.Patni
Whole Time Director
DIN:07210950

S.Arora
CFO



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMI ED
NotesonConsolidatedFinancialStatementsfortheYear@org

2018-1,9

t
20:17-18

{
2,14 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Shares & Securities

Interest
Interest on Loan (Tds t 2,29,793/-, Prev. year { 90,650/-\

2.15 OTHER INCOME
a) Interest Income

Interest on Income Tax Refund
Interest on Security Deposit

b) Dividend Income
Dividend on Stock in Trade
Dividend on Non Current Investment

c) Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Investment

d) Other Non-Operating Income
Misc. Income
Provision for Standard Assets - Written back

2.1.6 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Shares & Securities

(INCREASE )/ DECREASE IN THE INVENTORIES
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Less: Inventories at the end of the vear

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salarr'& Bonus

2.17

24,02,774.38

35,21),363.77

75,29,367.00
24,02,774,39 50,19,721,77

9,,583.00

2,,417.08

96,122.00
27,000.00

1,54,500.00

15,000.00

3:2,438.0t]

-:,J LZ.Z+

8:1,093.00
? ?JJ 5(I

6,021,559.73

(t,770.00

3,01,952.09 7,2tt,557.17

32,71,933.90

8,09,,459.50

6,80,992.30
1,71,062.10

[J,09r,-159.50

2.18

2.19

2.20

r,28,467.20 (3,35i,392..10)

7,65,922.00 6,26,500,00
7,65,822.00 6,26,500.00

n Includes Director Remuneration { 2,40,000 / - (Prev,

FINANCE COST
Interest on lJnsecured Loan

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Depreciation

Year { 2,40,000/-)

69,405.00 26,630.00

69,105.00 26,630.00

32,605.00 58,196.00

32,605.00 58,196.00



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMI'IED
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 

""au,t 
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201,8-1.9

t
20't7-18

t
2.21 OTHER EXPENSES

Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income
Payment to Auditors
As Audit Fees

As Others
Miscellaneous expenses
Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Professional Fees

Listing Fee (Stock Exchanges)
Business Promotion Expenses
Electricifv Expenses
Provision for Standard Assets

a)
h'\

30,507,00

17,700.00

2,700.00

9,73,026.60

4,32,000.00
98,836.00

68,310.00

3,15,650,00

65,077.08
23,,437.00

3,1,514.00

1]t,000.00

7,0'1,972.19

4,3:2,000.00

5:2,568.00
,1,1,4ti0.00

3,0"7,625.00

68,933.30

6!i,052.24

r)
d)
r.\

0
o\b/
h)
i)

')

2.22 TAX EXPENSE
CURRENT TAX
Provision for Income Tax
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement

2,23 EARNING PER SHARE (BASIqDILUTED)
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Statement
Number of Equity Shares
Earning per Share (Basic/ Diluted)

On behalf of the board

79,67,.777.69 77,2it,98173

7,7r"520.00
1,7i"520.00

a)

(2,56,777.42)
50,00,900

(0 0s)

3,921,934.71

50,00,900

0.08

D.K.Patni
Director
DIN:01069986

A.Patni
Whole Time Director

DIN:07210950

S.Arora
CFO

S. Dassani
Companl' Secretart'



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMIT"ED
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE }!EAR ENDED 31ST MARC H, 2O1g

)11 The Companv has complied with the prudential norms as per NBFC's (Reserve Bank) I)irectigns 1998
with regard to Income Recognition, Assets Classification, Accountin;g Slandard and prc,vision for Baci& Doubtful Debts as applicable to it. Schedule in terms of Paragraiph 13 of Non-Banking Finar.cial
(Non-Deposit Accepting, 01' Holding) Cornpanies Prudential liormls lileserve Bank) DirectiJns,, 2002 is
annexed hereto separately

Provision of Current Tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the accountinpJ periocl
for r'vhich the financial statement are preparecl by applying the tax r.ut", 

^, 
applicable. tne cieferLcd

tax charge is recognized using the enacted tax rate. Deferred'Iax Asset/Liabitit'ies are revier,r,r.cl as at
balance sheet date based on the development during the vear anci reassess realization/Liabilities i'
terms of AS-2?Issued by ICAI.

2.25

Components

(e67

2.26 Related Party Disclosure :

Related party disclosures as recluired by AS-18 -'Relatecl partrz Discl.sure' are given belo'r,:
Key lVfanagement Personnel (KMP) ; Mr. Arihant Palni (lVhole Time I)irector), N{rs. paval Bhutoria
(Company Secretary)(Resigned on 03.08.2018 ) Miss Sweety Dassani ((Jompanv Secretar;y) (Appsirrtec-l
on 03.08.2018 ) & Mr. Shyam Arora (CFO)

b) Transaction with Related Parties (Amounllin {)

Originated
(Reversed)
fho rroat'

During;
Deferred Tax Asset
as at 01.04.2018

Depreciation

Deferred Tax Asscr
as at l]1.03.2019

33,483.00

Name of the

Party

Relationship Nature of

Transaction

Volume of Transeu:tion

18-1e T-lt t8

Outsta

31 trJ2011t

lr:- -. ^--LLrrrli cl5 L)t I

3t012018-

N{r. Arihant Patni Whole Time
Director

Remunaratio
n

2,40,000.00 2,40,r100.00

N,frs. Payal
Bhutoria

Company
Secretary

Salary 40,000.00 1,20,t)00.00 10,1100 (Cr)

\,fs. Su'eeb,
Dassani

Company
Secretary

Salary 7,94,542.00

\1r. Shyam Arora CFO Salary 1,93,680.00 | 1,74,t80.00

N'lrs. Anjana Devi
Jain

Relative of KMP Rent 24,000.00 24,010.00

N{rs. Preeti Patni Relative of KMP Rent 24,000.00 24,010.00 2J,000 (Cr)

N{rs. Sunita Devi
Patni

Relative of KMP Rent 24,000,00 24,010.00

Nelt'View
Consultants
Private Limited

Assoicate Loan Given
Loan Repaid
Interest Rec
Loan Taken

Loan Repai
Interest Paid
Investment
Sale

20,0cr,000.00

13,825.00 16,92",257.00

3,41,i'10.00
l.0,00,000.00
t0,00,000.00 3,00,[)00.00

3,775.00 I 26,(,'.\0.00

3,50,000.00 I --

,-

I

I

13,825.00
(Dr)

3,50,000.00



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITI]D
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEI\R ENDED 31ST MARCH,IOh}

2.27 Management has determined that thele were no balances outstandirrl3 as at the beginning of the year

and no transactions entered with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro,, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, durins the current year, based on the inforrnation

available with the Company as at March 37,2019.

2.28 For the Assessment Year, Company received an Order Under Section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act,

7961 fot the A.Y 2072-2013 in which certain additions were made by the income tax department while

computing the tax liability of the company and accordingly demand of t 9.40 Lacs has been raised by
the Authoritl'. But an appeal has been preferred by the Company with ClT(Appeals) for clefending the

case and management is hoping that the case will be decided in tht: favour of the conlpany, so no

provision has been made in regard to demand raised by the Incomer Tax Department. Subsequently,

the Company has paid T 4.00 Lacs (under protest) and remaining 4.40 lacs has been adjusted from our
Income Tax Refunds by the Income Tax Department.

2.29 Information about Primary Business Segment:

ln Lacs
Previous Year

res Loan Total

35.20 15.29 50,49

5.84 15.03 20,87

1.6.82

4.05

0.13

3.92

71.87 't66.40 478.27

56.68

534.95
5.00 1.67 6.67

4.20

10.87

0.58

Sha

Particulars Current Year
Shares Loan Total

A: REVENUE
Total Revenue 24.03 24.03
B: RESULT
Segment Result (1.28\ 2J.34 22.06
Less: Unallocated Corporate
Expenses net of unallocated
income

^1 
/1z+.or

Operating Profit (2.s5)
Tax Expenses 0.01
Net Profit (2.56\

C: OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 234.69 260.12 494.81
Unallocated Corporate Assets 34.34
Total Assets 529.15
Segment Liabilities 5.00 7.90 6.90
Unallocated Corporate
Liabilities

0.73

Total Liabilities 7.63
Depreciation 0.33
Non-cash Expenses other
tiran depreciation



Particulars
2.30

NOTES ON

Quantitative

OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENT)ED 31ST MARCH,2019
lnformation for the vea r ended 3L't March 2019

Opening Stock
Shares & Securities
Purchases
Shares & Securities
SaieslTransfer
Shares & Securities
Closing Stock
Shares & Securities

Nos

Nos

Nos

Nos

16,613

76,613

55,500

32,71,933.90

35,20,363.77

8,09,459.506,80,992.30

2.31 Additional information, as required under schedule III to the Compalies Act 2013. of enterprisers
consolidated as Associates:

Net Assets i.e. Total assets min
Total liabilities

Name of the Enterprise

Parent

Octal Credit Capital Limited

Subsidiaries

Minority Interests in all subsidiaries

Associates (Investment as per the equity
method)
Indian
Ner.r, Vier,r' Consultant Private Limited

As(% of
consolidated

net assets
Amount ({

5,21,57,9'Ii

69,32,05"2.00

5 go R? gc)'z

* Nirmalkurrj Projects Private Limited ceased to be an associate cluring financial year 201g-2019

232 Previous Year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever considered. necessary.

As per our report of even date.

Firm Res. No. 319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

D.K.Patni
Director
DIN:01069986

Place :Kolkata

88.27

us
Share in I'rofit or loss

)

As'Xl of
consolidate

d
profit or

loss

Amount (T)

.90 131.01 (2,56,711.42)

(31.01) 60,769.00

.90 100.00 I,95,943.42

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES

CA VASUDEO AGARWAL

M.No- 054784

Date : 28th Mav,2019

On behalf of the board

S.Arora



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAT
Arnexure to the Balance sheet of a Non - Deposit taki'g Norr-l3a.rkir-rg J

of paragraph 13 of No. s'stematicallv Important Non-Ba.king Firrair,:
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve liank) I

Particulars

Liabilities Sicle :

l,oans ancl advances availec-i bv
<rt't-r'ucci thereon [-ruI rrot paitl :

the NBFC irrclusive of interest

(a) Debentulcs : Secure.cl

: Unsecured
(Other than falling r,r.,ithin the mear.ring
of public deposits )

th) Deferled Crec{iis
(c) 'ferm Loans
(d) lnter-corporatc loans ancl borror,r,ing
(c) Commcrciai Paper

Other Loans
Assets sirle

Bleak-up of I-oans ancl Advancei inclucl ing bills leceivablt:s
hc.kxt' | :IOther than thost. inclurlecl in (-1)

(a) Sc'cure.cl

b) Unsecurerd
Bleak up of Leasc.d .,\ssets ur-r.l ,toik * hi*lr.rf,
hvpothecation loans counting tort,arcls AFC activities :

(r) Lease assets includrng lease rentals uncler srr..lrr, .lebt,ir.
(a) Firrarrcial Lease
(b) Operating Lerase

stock on hire includi'g hire charges uncler sunc-rr\. ciebtors :

(a) Assets on hire
(b) RepossesseclAssets.

(iii) Other loans counting towarcls

(a) Loans r,r'here assc,ts

AFC activities

have beor-r repossesseLl
b) Loarns other than (a above

g}
r i. ;i nc: j ;r I Co r-r, 1',..r,t' [*;.dint.-,*,
ial (Non Deposit Ac-ceptirrg or Hoic-iing)
)irections, 2015]

{ in lakhs

r\mount
Oulstandins

r\mount
Or,'e,rclue

.\ 1l

Nii

Nit
Nil
Nil
r\ll

\il

),'il
)J it

j\tit

\iil
\;i1
\i1
\il

Amount Outstanclt.trg

\il
258.fr7

\il
Nit

Nit
\il

Nil
Nil



of paragraph 13 of Non Systematically In-rportar.rt Nol-llalkng l,i1ai:
Comparries Pr:uciential Norms (Rcserve I3ank)

(1) Break - up of Investments :

Current lnvestments :

1 Quotecl j
(i) Shares , (a) Irquitv

(b) Preferer-rce.
(ii) Debentures anci lJoncls
(iii) Units of tv-lutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

I !nggqtsil :

(l) Shares : (a) Equifv
(b) Prefercnce

(ii) Debentures ancl Boncls
(iii) Unirs of lv,lutuai func.ls
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Otht:rs

LongJil rrt_lnve!!11rent :

1 Quored :

(i) Shar-e. : (a) Equirr.
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Boncis
(iii) Units of mutual funcls
(tv) Governmerrt Securities
(v) Others

2 Unquotecl :

(i) Shares : (a) L,quirv
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures ancj lloncls
(iii) Units of \{utual funcls
(iv) Government Securities
(.,') Others

(s) orro\\/er group-wise crassificartio' of assets fina'cecl 
"i "-' tzi .,r-r r:

1. Relatec.i Parties
(a) Subsicliaries
(b) Companies in the samc group
(c)Other- relatecl parties

2. Other than related parties

'i'otal

Sec

\

\

, LT[]).

; I:inant:ral Contp.rnl'I as rccluirccl in ternrs
r::ial (Nor-r Deposit .r\t-ccptinlg or I Iolrling)
I)iler:tions, 2015l

( llt lAKlts

).tbtrvt'

Anrrtunt r-ret of

67.89

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

151 50

l\ i1

Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil

Unsecurecl

,\ 1l

.\il

Nil

2:t8.87

\i1
\il
Nil

258.87



OCTAL CREDIT CAPITAL LTD.

Annexure to the Balance sheet of a Non - Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company[as required in terms
of paragraph 13 of Non S1'stematically Important Non-Banking Finan,:ia1 (Nc,n oepclit Acceptin,g or Holding)

Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015]

(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long ternr)
in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted ) :

Category
Market Value / Break up

or fair value or NAV
Book Value (Net of

Provislons )
1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c)Other related parties

2. Other than related parties Quoted Shares
Unquoted Shares

Nit
11.16

Nil

103.84
740.34

Nil
11.".t6

Nil

74.69
1,40.34

Total

Other inJormation
255.31 | 226"8

(7)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Particulars I Amorunt

Gross Non-Perfor-irg Assets

(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

Assets acquired in satisfaction of clebt

6.2rj

6.26

Nil

For VASUDEO & ASSOCIATES
Firm Reg. No. 319299E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

On behalf of thre boarcl

D.K.Patni A.patni
Director Whole Time Direct,or

CA. VASUDEO AGARWAL DiN:01069986 DrN:02210950
(Partner)

M.No- 054784

Place : Kolkata
Date :29thMay,2019

S.Arora
CFO

S. Dassani
Company Secretary


